OFFERING MEMORANDUM

PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT (EXHIBIT A TO FORM C)

Valorous Media, Inc.

1415 Gardena Ave.
Glendale, CA 91204

valoroustv.com

2000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination

that these securities are exempt from registration.



THE OFFERING

Maximum 180,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock ($900,000)
*Maximum subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See 10% Bonus below

Minimum 2,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock ($10,000)

$5 per share of Series A Preferred Stock.

Each share of Series A Preferred Stock shall be non-voting and grant the following
rights:

1) Payment of an annual non-cumulative variable dividend based on the net of gross
sales of Valorous TV;

2) Conversion of one share of Series A Preferred Stock into five (5) shares of Common
Stock of the corporation, which shall occur at any time at the option of the holder of
Series A Preferred Stock for a period of three years or until an offering of a Regulation
A+ Equity Crowdfund, whichever occurs first. At the end of such three year period or
offering of a Regulation A+ Equity Crowdfund, the conversion shall occur for the
outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock; and

3) The holder of Series A Preferred Stock may at any time prior to conversion convert
and redeem twelve (12) shares of Series A Preferred Stock to an annual subscription to
Valorous TV.

Company Valorous Media, Inc.

Corporate Address 1415 Gardena Ave. Glendale, CA. 91204
Description of Business Online Media and Digital Streaming TV Service
Type of Security Offered Series A Preferred Stock

Purchase Price of Security $5.00 per Preferred Share
Offered
Minimum Investment $250

Amount (per investor)



Investor Perks

All investors receive periodic updates on our new programs, special events and
progress at Valorous TV.

$1,000+

Your place on the Official Founders Page of ValorousTV.com, plus periodic updates on
our new programs, special events and progress at Valorous TV.

$5,000+

Your place on the Official Founders Page of ValorousTV.com as a Silver Founder,
periodic updates on our new programs, special events and progress at Valorous TV,
plus a one-year subscription to Valorous TV.

$10,000+

Your place on the Official Founders Page of ValorousTV.com as a Gold Founder,
periodic updates on our new programs, special events and progress at Valorous TV, a
one-year subscription to Valorous TV, plus an autographed DVD copy of one Valorous
TV's new productions, such as Black Hawk Down: The Untold Story; Grant v Lee, or
Living History.

$25,000+

Your place on the Official Founders Page of ValorousTV.com as a Platinum Founder,
periodic updates on our new programs, special events and progress at Valorous TV, a
two-year subscription to Valorous TV, an autographed DVD copy of one Valorous TV's
new productions, such as Black Hawk Down: The Untold Story; Grant v Lee, or Living
History, plus a special swag bag of special goodies from Valorous TV.

$50,000+

Your place on the Official Founders Page of ValorousTV.com as a Diamond Founder,
periodic updates on our new programs, special events and progress at Valorous TV, a
three-year subscription to Valorous TV, an autographed DVD copy of one of Valorous
TV's new productions, such as Black Hawk Down: The Untold Story; Grant v Lee, or
Living History, a special swag bag of goodies from Valorous TV, and an on-camera
walk role in one of Valorous TV's original programs.

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.



The 10% Bonus for StartEngine Shareholders

Valorous Media, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that
are committed by StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. shareholders (with = $1,000
invested in the StartEngine Reg A+ campaign) within 24 hours of this offering going
live.

StartEngine shareholders who have invested $1,000+ in the StartEngine Reg A+
campaign will receive a 10% bonus on this offering within a 24-hour window of their
campaign launch date. This means you will receive a bonus for any shares you
purchase. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Series A Preferred Stock at $5 / share,
you will receive 10 Series A Preferred Stock bonus shares, meaning you'll own 110
shares for $500. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be
determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid for one year from the time StartEngine Crowdfunding
Inc. investors receive their countersigned StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. subscription
agreement.

Multiple Closings

If we reach the target offering amount prior to the offering deadline, we may conduct
the first of multiple closings of the offering early, if we provide notice about the new
offering deadline at least five business days prior (absent a material change that
would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment
commitment).

THE COMPANY AND ITS BUSINESS
The company's business

Description of Business

Valorous Media, Inc., is the owner of Valorous TV. Valorous TV is an all new digital
streaming TV service that aims to thrill, entertain and educate viewers with better
television through smart programming about real life heroes, legends and life savers.
True heroes are everywhere from our military and armed forces to police, firefighters
and ordinary citizens acting with valor when called upon. With thousands of great
programs about service and self-sacrifice on the battlefields, as well as everyday acts
of bravery and valor, Valorous TV serves to inspire greatness in all people.

Corporate Structure

Valorous Media is owned 100% by C3 Entertainment, Inc. C3 Entertainment isa
Delaware corporation that has been in business for over 55 years. C3 Entertainment
has decades of experience in different forms of media and entertainment including



licensing, movie and TV production, live events production, and film and video
distribution. The largest shareholder of C3 entertainment is Earl Benjamin, who is the
President of both C3 and Valorous. The only business of Valorous is Valorous TV.

C3 has supplied the initial financing to Valorous and assigned the rights to a large film
library to Valorous in exchange for 1,000,000 shares of Valorous Media Common
Stock. Valorous and C3 share office space and C3 employees provide services to
Valorous. Part of the proceeds of the Crowdfund will be to expand the subscriber base
and hire people to service the expanded subscriber base.

Sales, Supply Chain, & Customer Base

Valorous TV is available on the web at valoroustv.com, as well as OTT digital
platforms, such as ROKU and Amazon Fire. Soon to be expanded to additional OTT
platforms, such as Apple TV, Samsung, and Microsoft X-Box. Since Valorous TV
launched this year with little marketing and exposure, the current subscriber base is
limited. Indeed, one of the principal reasons for this crowdfunding is to raise funds to
aggressively market and promote Valorous TV to millions of people who don't yet
know about Valorous TV, but they will soon.

Competition

There are many digital TV streaming services, such as Netflix, Hulu, HBO GO, among
others. However, there are few that provide the type and range of programming
offered by Valorous TV. Services such as Netflix and others cannot offer all things to
all people. Valorous TV can therefore be very successful serving a segment of the
television market largely ignored by other services without directly competing with
Netflix and other streaming services. With a robust library of existing content and the
production of new content exclusively for Valorous TV, the Company is far ahead of
any new potential competitors in this space.

Liabilities and Litigation

Valorous TV's only liability is to its parent corporation, C3 Entertainment, Inc. for
start up costs. Valorous TV is not involved in any litigation.

The team

Officers and directors

Earl Benjamin | President, CEO & Director

Robert
Benjamin

General Counsel & Director

Ani Executive Vice President, Licensing, Merchandising & Distribution,




Khachoian & Director

Sharon Liu Controller

Earl Benjamin

Mr. Benjamin serves on the Board of Directors of C3 Entertainment, Inc., and Valorous
Media, Inc. Mr. Benjamin has been involved in the management of C3 since 1996. He
was also Executive Producer on The Three Stooges movie in 2012, and produced that
film in conjunction with 20th Century Fox Studios. Mr. Benjamin served as Executive
Producer on the ABC Television Special The Three Stooges Greatest Hits, The Three
Stooges made-for-television movie starring Michael Chiklis, The Three Stooges
syndicated television series, and The Three Stooges 75th Year Anniversary Television
Special for NBC. Mr. Benjamin is an attorney and a member of the California State Bar.
He earned his bachelor’s degree from Ohio University and received his JD from The
University of San Diego. As an attorney in private practice, he was a partner at Paul,
Hastings, Janofsky, & Walker, an international law firm with more than 1,000
attorneys in offices throughout the world. Work History: From January 1996- present,
Earl has been the President and CEO of C3 Entertainment Inc. (the parent company of
Valorous Media). In January 2017, Earl became the CEO of Valorous Media, and still
serves as CEO, President, and Manager. Earl's primary job is Valorous Media.

Robert Benjamin

Mr. Benjamin serves on the Board of Directors of C3 Entertainment, Inc.,and Valorous
Media, Inc., Mr. Benjamin was an Executive Producer on several C3 produced
television films and the 2012 motion picture The Three Stooges, produced with 20th
Century Fox Studios. Mr. Benjamin is a member of the California State Bar, and is
recognized as an authority on Intellectual Property Law including Trademarks,
Copyrights, and the Right of Publicity for celebrities and heirs. He represented C3 in a
landmark California Supreme Court Case that received national attention for the
determination that the California Right of Publicity laws are Constitutional and not
prohibited by the First Amendment of the U.S. Constitution. Mr. Benjamin is currently
the General Counsel to C3 and also serves as General Counsel to valorous Media, Inc.
In that capacity Mr. Benjamin provides legal advice and guidance to Valorous Media.
Work History: Robert has been General Counsel to C3 Entertainment, Inc. (the parent
company of Valorous media) since January of 1996. In January of 2017 Robert also
served as General Counsel to Valorous Media. Robert is still General Counsel to
valorous media but his primary job is with C3.

Ani Khachoian

Ani came to C3 after eight years of progressively responsible management experience
with major West Coast based corporations doing business internationally. She is
recognized as a leader in the licensing industry as evidenced by C3’s inclusion
annually in the Global Top 150 Licensor listings. She has been featured and
interviewed in several major licensing and retail trade publications. She has worked
for the Company for 20 years serving in her current position for the past 15 years.
Work History: From February 1999- present, Ani has served as Executive VP of
Licensing, Merchandising, and Distribution for C3 Entertainment, Inc (the parent
company of Valorous Media). In January 2017, she joined as Executive VP of Licensing,



Merchandising, and Distribution for Valorous Media. Ani's primary job is for C3
Entertainment.

Sharon Liu

Sharon has over 15 years of experience in the accounting industry. She served large
publicly and privately held clients in the Audit department of a Big Four Accounting
firm She later became a director at a technology company where she oversaw the
accounting department. Sharon’s technical knowledge and extensive accounting
experience translate to her continued commitment to quality and improved
accounting systems and controls. Work History: From 2002 to 2007, Sharon worked at
Deloitte & Touche LLP in Audit. From 2007 to 2009, she served as Director of
Financial Reporting at Oversee.Net. Thereafter, she was Accounting and Financial
Reporting Manager at Stanislawski & Harrison CPA, Inc. From September 2015 to
present, Sharon has served as Controller for C3 Entertainment, Inc (the parent
company of Valorous Media). In January 2017, she joined as Controller for Valorous
Media. Sharon's primary job is for C3 Entertainment.

Number of Employees: 12
Related party transactions

The stockholder of the Company C3 Entertainment lent the Company funds totaling
$299,739. On August 7, 2017, the stockholder forgave $300,808 of the unpaid funds.
After the Company changed its name to Valorous Media, Inc. the stockholder began
lending funds to the Company which amounted to $129,396 as of December 31, 2017.
This loan bears no interest and has no maturity. Earl Benjamin, a shareholder of C3
Entertainment, Inc., has common control of both Valorous Media Inc. and C3
Entertainment, Inc.

RISK FACTORS
These are the principal risks that related to the company and its business:

e Qur intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective. One of the
Company's most valuable assets is its intellectual property ("IP"). We currently
hold hundreds of copyrights to programs we own and to those we license from
third parties, as well as a number of trademarks, Internet domain names, and
trade secrets. The Company intends to continue to file additional applications
with the Patent and Trademark Office ("PTO") as well as the U.S. Copyright office
and build its IP portfolio as we develop and discover new programs and services
related to the business of Valorous TV.

e There are many potential competitors who are better positioned than we are to
take the majority of the market. We will compete with larger, established
companies who currently have products on the markets and/or various
respective product development programs. They have much better financial
means and marketing/sales and human resources than us. They may succeed in
developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or



superior products than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that
competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete or that the
services developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed
technologies. It should further be assumed that competition will intensify.

e There is no stated valuation for Valorous TV. Valorous TV has value, but no one
is saying the company is worth a specific amount. They can't. It's a question of
whether you, the investor, want to pay this price for this security. Don't think
you can make that call? Then don't invest.

e Valorous TV business projections are only estimates. There can be no assurance
that the company will meet those projections. There can be no assurance that
the company (and you will only make money) if there is sufficient demand for
product, people think its a better option than the competition, and Valorous TV
has priced the services at a level that allows the company to make a profit and
still attract business.

e Your investment could be illiquid for a long time You should be prepared to hold
this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your
investment there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities you
receive. More importantly, there is no established market for these securities and
there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the
future, you may not be able to find a buyer. The Company’s plan is to issue
common stock in a Regulation A offering within the next three years which
could allow the holders of Series A Preferred Stock the option of converting
those shares into Common Stock of the company according to the terms of the
offering. However, that may not happen as soon as planned, may never happen,
or may happen on terms that result in you making less money or losing money
on this investment.

e Stockholders must consent to the jurisdiction of Los Angeles, California The
Subscription Agreement for this Offering requires investors to consent to the
jurisdiction of the state or federal courts located within the County of Los
Angeles, State of California, the location of the Company’s principal office.
Investors located outside the State of California may have difficulty bringing any
legal claim against us due to geographic limitations and may find it difficult and
costly to respond to claims.

e The Company will have broad discretion as to use of proceeds The Company’s
management will have wide discretion as to the exact allocation, priority, and
timing of the allocation of funds raised from the Offering. The allocation of the
proceeds of the Offering may vary significantly depending upon numerous
factors, including the success that the Company has in marketing its services and
products. Accordingly, management will have broad discretion with respect to
the expenditure of the net proceeds of the Offering. Investors purchasing the
Company's securities offered herein will be entrusting their funds to the
Company’s management, whose judgment the shareholders must depend on.
(See “Use of Proceeds”).

e There is no current market for the Company’s securities The Company is raising
equity capital with a Regulation CF Offering of Series A Preferred Stock. The
Series A Preferred Stock can be converted into the Company's Common Stock. At



this time there is no market for either the Series A Preferred Stock or the
Common Stock, making them highly illiquid. The Securities offered are only
appropriate for an investor who understands and accepts the nature of an illiquid
equity investment in a private company. Investors should assume that they may
not be able to liquidate their investment for some time, if at all, or pledge their
shares as collateral.

¢ Limited Operating History The Company began full operations in mid 2018 and
is an early-stage company with a limited operating history. As a result, the
Company has many of the risks inherent in a new business enterprise, including
services without a significant history in the market, limited distribution, a lack
of established distribution channels, a small management team, an evolving
organizational structure, and potential undiscovered weaknesses in newly-
implemented technology systems and financial controls.

e We have no history of revenue and income The Company is still in the
development stage, has received little revenue, has not achieved profitability,
and can give no assurances that we will achieve profitability within the near
future as we fund operating and capital expenditures, in such areas as
marketing, research and development. The Company requires additional working
capital to develop our business operations. We cannot assure investors that we
will ever achieve or sustain profitability or that our operating losses will not
increase in the future. If we continue to incur losses, we will not be able to fund
any of our sales, marketing, research and development activities, and we may be
forced to cease our operations. If we are forced to cease operations, investors
will most likely lose the entire amount of their investment.

e We may not have adequate liquidity To date, the Company has funded growth
through debt sources and has not yet accepted any equity financing. The
Company may not always be able to acquire new debt capital or extend maturity
dates on its loans. Increases in interest rates may also impact the Company’s
ability to use debt as a source of growth capital in the future. Changes in the
economic environment or the Company’s performance may make it difficult to
secure future working capital through any means.

e We depend on a small management team We rely primarily on the skill and
experience of the co-founders and a small management team (see “Management
Team”). If we are not able to call on one of these people for any reason, our
growth and/or operations may be negatively impacted.

e The Company’s website or data could be hacked Hacks and/or data breaches is a
serious risk which could lead to material financial losses, reputation damage,
legal expenses and loss of subscribers. Credit card processors could refuse to do
business with us if we were to receive a large number of charge backs, which can
be triggered by fraudulent use of stolen credit cards. We do not store credit card
information and we do our best to safeguard our systems and assets, but we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to successfully repel all future attempts to
disrupt our service, defraud us or hack into our customers’ data.

e Potential impact of changes in the economic, legal, climate or business
environment National and worldwide issues including, but not limited to, those
of political unrest, foreign exchange rates, economic growth and performance,



inflation, tariffs, tax laws, transportation costs, housing costs, privacy related
restrictions on the handling of consumer information, war, nationalization,
changes in the laws of foreign countries, government restrictions, restrictions on
the transfer of funds, deterioration of infrastructure, nefarious activities of
computer hackers, terrorism, natural disasters, and climate change may
adversely affect the service and performance of Valorous TV, and therefore
impair financial and operating performance of the Company.

e The entertainment business is constantly changing and evolving We are in the
business of providing good entertainment content to our subscribers which
requires us to constantly monitor the changing tastes and appetite of consumers
for good television content, as well as compete with other mediums of
entertainment, such as radio, sporting events, recreation, etc. In addition, it is
important to keep up with new and better technology that improves the
entertainment experience for the consumer.

o This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors
may not have the benefit of information that later investors have. Once we meet
our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the
escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose
subscription agreements have been accepted will become our [shareholders]. All
early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it
is not uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to
companies’ businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended
to our Form C with the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been
accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money
back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will
already be our [shareholders] and will have no such right.

OWNERSHIP AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE; RIGHTS OF THE SECURITIES
Ownership
e (3 Entertainment, Inc., 100.0% ownership, Common Stock
Classes of securities
e Series A Preferred Stock: 0
Voting Rights

The holders of Series A Preferred Stock have no voting rights, which means the
holders of Series A Preferred Stock are not entitled to vote on any matter except
as set forth in Section 9 of the Certificate Of Designation or as required under
applicable law.

Dividend Rights

Holders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to receive annual non-



cumulative variable dividends based upon the net of gross sales of the
corporation calculated on a non-consolidated basis with any subsidiary of the
corporation. The net of gross sales will be calculated based upon the annual
gross revenue received by the corporation minus all business expenses for the
annual period including a reserve for income taxes. Five percent (5%) of the net
of gross sales will be divided by two hundred thousand (200,000) in order to
determine the amount of dividend for each share of Series A Preferred Stock.

Rights to Receive Liquidation Distributions

In the event of liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, of the Corporation,
whether voluntary or involuntary, before any payment or distribution of the
Corporation's assets (whether capital or surplus) shall be made to or set apart for
the holders of Junior Stock, but after any payments or distributions are made on,
or set apart for, any of the Corporations indebtedness and to holders of senior
Stock, holders of the Series A Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive an
amount per share equal to the Series A Per Share Redemption Amount ($5), but
shall not be entitled to any further payment or other participation in any
distribution of the assets of the corporation.

Rights and Preferences

The rights, preferences and privileges of the Series A Preferred Stock are set
forth in full in the Certificate of Designation on file with the Delaware Secretary
of State.

The number of shares initially constituting the Series A Convertible Preferred

Stock is 200,000, which number may be increased or decreased by the Board of
Directors without a vote of shareholders; provided, however, that such number
may not be decreased below the sum of the number of then outstanding shares
of Series A Preferred Stock.

The Series A Preferred Stock is, with respect to payment of dividends and the
distribution of assets, senior to the Junior Stock (Common Stock), on a parity
with any Parity Stock, and junior to any Senior Stock, in each case now or
hereafter authorized. "Parity Stock” and "Senior Stock” means any class or
series of capital stock of the corporation that by its express terms is on a parity
with or senior to the Series A Preferred Stock.

If the Board of Directors votes to redeem all but not less than all of the then
outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock, the redemption price shall be
$5.00 per share.

Any shares of Series A Preferred Stock redeemed by the corporation shall be
retired and canceled and may not be reissued as shares of such series.

The shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall be convertible into shares of
Common Stock of the corporation. The conversion ratio is five to one (5 to 1).



Five shares of Common Stock for one share of Series A Preferred Stock. The
conversion shall occur at any time at the option of the holder of the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock for a period of three years (beginning upon the
closing of the Crowdfund) or until the offering of a Regulation A+ equity
crowdfund, which ever occurs first.

The terms of the Certificate of Designation for the Series A Preferred Stock shall
not be amended, waived, altered, or repeated without the affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of the voting power of the Series A Preferred Stock, voting
as a separate class. For the purposes of such vote each share of Series A
Preferred Stock shall have one vote.

Preferred Stock Undesignated as to Series: 0

Rights and Preferences

100,000 shares of this Preferred Stock is authorized but not at this time issued.
Any Preferred Stock not previously designated as to series may be issued from
time to time in one or more series pursuant to a resolution or resolutions
providing for such issue duly adopted by the Board of Directors (authority to do
so expressly vested in the Board of Directors). The Board of Directors will fix by
resolution or resolutions the designations, powers, preferences and rights of any
wholly unissued series of preferred stock, including without limitation the
dividend rights, dividend rate, conversion rights, voting rights, rights and terms
of redemption, and liquidation preferences of any such series, and the number of
shares constituting any such series.

Common Stock: 16,000,000
Voting Rights (of this security)

Each share of Common Stock shall entitle the holder thereof to one (1) vote on
any matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of shareholders or by written
consent without a meeting as provided by the Bylaws of the corporation.

Dividend Rights (include if applicable)

Subject to preferences that may be granted to any then outstanding preferred
stock, holders of shares of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such
dividends as may be declared by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available therefrom as well as any distribution to the shareholders. The payment
of dividends on the Common Stock will be a business decision to be made by the
Board of Directors from time to time based upon the results of operations, the



financial condition of the corporation, and any other factors that the Board of
Directors considers relevant. Payment of dividends on the Common Stock may
be restricted by law and by loan agreements, indentures and other transactions
entered into by the corporation.

Rights to Receive Liquidation Distributions

In the event of liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, holders of Common
Stock are entitled to share ratably in all of the assets remaining after payment of
liabilities and the liquidation preference of any then outstanding preferred stock
including the Series A Preferred Stock.

Rights and Preferences

There is currently outstanding 16,000,000 shares of Common Stock. 84,000,000
shares remain unissued. All of the outstanding shares are held by C3
Entertainment, Inc.

The Common Stock is junior to the Series A Preferred Stock.

What it means to be a Minority Holder

The Series A Preferred Stock is non-voting. A holder of Series A Preferred Stock will
have limited ability, if any, to influence the policies or any other corporate matter
including the election of directors, changes to the Company's governance documents,
additional issuance of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the
Company or of assets of the Company, or transactions with related parties.

Dilution
Investors should understand the potential for dilution.

The Series A Preferred Stock entitles the holder of each share to a variable non-
cumulative dividend, which is not directly affected by the number of shares of Series A
Preferred Stock issued. The Series A Preferred Stock is non-voting. Thus if one share
or the entire amount of authorized shares are held there will be little if any control
over corporate decisions. The exception is issues affecting only the Series A Preferred
Stock in which case each holder will have one vote for each share held. The more
shares held by an investor the greater degree of influence the investor will have over
any matter concerning only the Series A Preferred Stock.

If the Series A Preferred stock is converted into shares of Common Stock each
Investor's stake in the Company could be diluted due to the Company issuing
additional shares of Common Stock. In other words, when the Company issues more
shares, the percentage of the Company that you own will decrease, even though the
value of the Company may increase. You will own a smaller piece of a larger company.



Such an increases in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock
offering (such as an initial public offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture
capital round or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or by
conversion of certain instruments (e.g., convertible notes, preferred shares or
warrants) into stock.

If we decide to issue more Common Stock, an Investor could experience value
dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and control dilution, with the
total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (although this typically
occurs only if we offer dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer
dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).

The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when the company
sells more shares in a "down round,” meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier
offerings.

If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the
Company or expecting each share to hold a certain amount of value, it is important to
realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken by the Company.
Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage,
voting control, and earnings per share.

Transferability of securities
For ayear, the securities can only be resold:

In an IPO;

To the company;

To an accredited investor; and

To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION; MATERIAL
INDEBTEDNESS

Financial Statements

Our financial statements can be found attached to this document. The financial
review covers the period ending in 2017-12-31.

Financial Condition
Results of Operation

While the Company has launched its new digital subscription service and has recently



commenced full operation of the SVOD service via various platforms, we have not yet
generated significant revenues and do not anticipate doing so until we increase
marketing efforts to broaden and increase the subscriber base. Based on our forecast,
with the liquidity of the anticipated full raise amount, we anticipate that we can
operate the business for 12 months without substantial revenue generation.

2018 Financial Update:

In 2018, C3 Entertainment, Inc. assigned and conveyed all rights, title and interests in
films and programs with a book value of $385,000 to Valorous Media, Inc. in exchange
for 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock. The films and programs include but are not
limited to the libraries designated as Grizzly Adams Productions and Creation Film
titles. In 2018, Valorous TV continued to incur costs in relation to developing and
maintaining the website for digital subscription service subsequent to the completion
of the preliminary project stage. Consistent with 2017, the software development
costs were recorded at cost. The Company incurred an additional $165,000 of
capitalized development cost through June 30, 2018.

Financial Milestones

The Company recently commenced full operation of the SVOD service via the web,
Amazon Fire and Roku platforms with less than five hundred subscribers. Additional
platforms, such as Apple ITunes and Samsung are currently in the works and are
projected to launch in 2019. We plan to also add I10S and Android Apps in 2019. Over
the last several years, we undertook substantial investment for build out of the SVOD,
and development of technology for operation of the SVOD. The build out of Valorous
TV has now been completed, including Beta testing, full system implementation, and
training of systems operators. The Company received an assignment of rights and
interests in large film libraries from its parent company, C3 Entertainment, Inc.
(“C3”). The Company’s access to thousands of digital programs from C3’s library is of
significant value to Valorous Media, and provides the Company with the product and
the means to deliver a unique and rewarding entertainment experience to consumers.
The Company currently relies on its parent company, C3, for interim funding until
new sources of capital can be located. The future growth and expansion of the
Company is most dependent on securing additional subscribers to Valorous TV. New
subscribers will be obtained by exposing more people to Valorous TV through
advertising and promotion, and they will be retained through the continued
acquisition of new good content. Valorous Media will use the proceeds of the offering
principally to expand the subscriber base through extensive advertising and
promotion, as well as content acquisition. With these resources, the aim of the
Company is to increase the number of subscribers to reach our first milestone of
25,000 monthly and annual subscribers. The Company projects this will generate
approximately $1 million in revenue for 2019 with corresponding projected operating
costs of approximately $600,000, consisting primarily of salaries and benefits,
information systems and technology, marketing and content acquisition. Thereafter,
the Company will utilize existing operations to fund additional marketing efforts and
new content acquisition to further drive up the subscriber base. Within the next2 to 3



years, we project the Company can reach the next milestone of 50,000 subscribers to
allow the Company sufficient profitability for the Company to consider undertaking an
offer of the Company's common stock in a subsequent offering. The common stock
offering will raise additional equity capital to enable the Company to undertake a
national marketing campaign to further drive Valorous TV to a larger share of the
digital TV streaming market.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The company is in early stages of operation, does not yet have a sufficient subscriber
base to achieve profitability, and is currently generating operating losses. At the
present time, the Company relies on its parent company, C3 Entertainment, Inc. for
interim funding until new sources of capital can be secured. To the extent the
Company is successful in this Reg CF offering, substantial investment in marketing
and promotion of Valorous TV will be undertaken to increase awareness of Valorous
TV and attract new subscribers. We estimate that approximately $450,000 in
marketing and promotion costs will be necessary to increase Valorous TV subscribers
above 25,000. Once that milestone is reached, the Company will utilize existing
operations to fund additional marketing efforts and new content acquisition to further
drive the subscriber base. Within the next 2 to 3 years, we project the Company can
reach the next milestone of 50,000 subscribers to allow the Company sufficient
profitability for the Company to consider undertaking an offer of the Company's
common stock in a subsequent offering. The common stock offering will raise
substantial equity capital to enable the Company to undertake a national marketing
campaign, which will launch Valorous TV into a true national player in the digital TV
streaming market.

The Company recently commenced full operation of the SVOD service via the web,
Amazon Fire and Roku platforms with less than five hundred subscribers. Additional
platforms, such as Apple I tunes and Samsung are currently in the works. Substantial
investment in build out and technology for operation of the SVOD has been
completed, including Beta testing, full system implementation, and training of
systems operators. In addition, the Company completed the acquisition of over 1500
programs for Valorous TV. However, the company is currently generating operating
losses and requires additional subscribers to reach profitability. The Company relies
on its parent company, C3 Entertainment, Inc. for interim funding until new sources
of capital can be located. If the Company is successful in this offering, substantial
investment in marketing and promotion of Valorous TV will be undertaken to
substantially increase subscribers. We estimate that approximately $450,000 in
marketing will be necessary to increase subscribers above 25,000 and reach
profitability for the Company. Once that milestone is achieved, the Company will
focus on both additional marketing and new content acquisition to satisfy existing
subscribers which can be funded through existing operations. Within the next 2 to 3
years, we estimate the Company will reach the next milestone of 50,000 subscribers
and allow the Company sufficient profitability to consider an offering of the
Company's common Stock in a subsequent offering. The common stock offering will



raise additional equity capital to enable the Company to undertake a national
marketing campaign to further drive Valorous TV to a larger share of the digital TV
streaming market.

Indebtedness

The stockholder C3 Entertainment has loaned the Company $129,396 as of December
31, 2017. This loan bears no interest and has no maturity. It is anticipated that once
the Company is comfortably able to do so, the debt will be repaid together with
reasonable interest.

Recent offerings of securities

e 2018-06-01, Securities Act Rule 4(a) (2), 1000000 Common Stock. Use of
proceeds: In 2018, C3 Entertainment, Inc. assigned and conveyed all rights, title
and interests in films and programs with a book value of $385,000 to Valorous
Media, Inc. in exchange for 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock. The films and
programs include but are not limited to the libraries designated as Grizzly Adams
Productions and Creation Film titles.

Valuation

$16,000,000.00

We have not undertaken any efforts to obtain an independent third-party valuation of
the Company. The substantial value of the Company consists of the access and rights
to film libraries and the development and full implementation for the operation and
architecture of the SVOD. The actual value of the film libraries are not reflected on the
financial statements of the company as the rights and interests of the libraries were
transferred to Valorous Media at book value in 2018. In addition to the assignment of
rights in the noted film libraries, the Company’s access to use thousands of other
digital content from C3 Entertainment, Inc. which is not presented in the financial
statements is also of significant value. Additionally, management of Valorous Media
has decades of experience in the entertainment industry. The same management has
guided the parent company of Valorous Media, C3 Entertainment, Inc., to great
success over the last twenty years. After applying this experience to Valorous TV, the
company is proud to offer a video product to the world that has outstanding value and
more importantly, makes a statement that there is still a place for people to visit and
be inspired by real acts of valor. Valorous Media will use the proceeds of the offering
in part to promote and expand the subscriber base. While we have not undertaken
efforts to obtain an independent third-party valuation of the Company, Management
believes the valuation is reasonable based upon the information available. Companies
similar to Valorous Media such as Netflix, Hulu and Living Scriptures Streaming have
achieved significant value when their subscription base was increased significantly.
Valorous Media has the product and the means to deliver a unique and rewarding
entertainment experience to consumers. With a successful crowdfunding, we will be
able to undertake plans for advertising and promotion and new content acquisition.



These actions will increase our subscriber base domestically and globally. Based upon
the experiences of companies similar to Valorous Media and the position of Valorous

Media at the present time, management believes the valuation of the Common Stock

reflects the best estimate of its value.

USE OF PROCEEDS
Offering | Offering
Amount | Amount
Sold Sold
Total Proceeds: $10,000 | $900,000
Less: Offering 2,000 12,800
Expenses
1 0,
Start Engine Fees (6% 600 54,000
total fee)
Net Proceeds 7,400 927,200
Use of Net Proceeds:
[Infrastructure/Human|
Resources 0 120,000
Marketing 7,400 406,000
Content Acquisition 0 173,000
Working Capital 0 34,200
Debt Payment 0 100,000
Total Use of Net




Proceeds 7,400 833,200

We are seeking to raise a minimum of $10,000 and up to $900,000 in this offering
through Regulation CF Crowdfunding. If we are able to raise the full $900,000, we
believe that amount will provide sufficient funding for the Company to undertake
plans for advertising and promotion, new content acquisition, and build out of our
infrastructure and working capital at Valorous TV. These actions will increase our
subscriber base, take us to profitability and allow us to further grow the Company
from continuing operations. Within the next 2-3 years, we project the Company will
be in position for a larger raise of equity funding through a subsequent offering of the
Company's common stock.

We will undertake substantial investment in marketing and promotion of Valorous TV
to substantially increase subscribers including a national marketing campaign to
further drive Valorous TV to a larger share of the digital TV streaming market.
Furthermore, we will also be adding new platforms and increase acquisitions of
content and programs.

If the lesser amount of $10,000 is raised, The Company can still increase the
subscriber base to a lesser extent and achieve profitability. Growth of the Company
will be slower with less funds to propel subscriber growth, and it may take more time
for the Company to reach a position for a larger raise of equity funding through a
subsequent offering of the Company's common stock.

Irregular Use of Proceeds

The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not
limited to the following over $10,000: Partial repayment of Inter-company debt not to
exceed $100,000.

REGULATORY INFORMATION
Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance failure
The company has not previously failed to comply with Regulation CF.

Annual Report



The company will make annual reports available at the Company's website
https://valoroustv.com/annual-report/ The annual reports will be available within 120
days of the end of the issuer's most recent fiscal year.



EXHIBIT B TO FORM C

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW FOR
Valorous Media, Inc.

[See attached]



Valorous Media, Inc.

A Delaware Corporation

Financial Statements (Unaudited) and Independent Accountant’s Review Report
December 31, 2017 and 2016



Valorous Media, Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Accountant’s Review Report
Financial Statements as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the years then ended:
Balance Sheets
Statements of Operations
Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity/(Deficit)
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Page

wn

6-10



artesian
CPA, LLC

To the Stockholders of
Valorous Media, Inc.
Glendale, California

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Valorous Media, Inc. (the “Company™),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of
operations, changes in stockholders’ equity/(deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management's financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially
less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA.
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting
whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for
them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 3, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a
going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be

necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
: /7 /7

Mrecun G UL

Artesian CPA, LLC

Denver, Colorado
October 30, 2018
Artesian CPA, LLC
1624 Market Street, Suite 202 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905
info@ArtesanCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com



VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:

Software development, net

Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY/(DEFICIT)

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accrued expenses $
Due to stockholder

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholders' Equity/(Deficit):

Common Stock, §0.001 par, 100,000,000 shares authorized,
15,000,000 and 15,000,000 shares issued and outstanding
as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Total Stockholders' Equity/(Deficit)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY /(DEFICIT) $

2017 2016
3.000 § 167
3,000 167

117,952 -
117,952 -
120,952 § 167
- ) 650
129,396 299,739
129,396 300,389
129,396 300,389
1 1
499 499
(8,944) (300,722)
(8,444) (300,222)
120,952 § 167

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral

part of these financial statements.
2-



VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Net revenues $ - § 258
Costs of net revenues - -
Gross profit/(loss) - 258
Operating Expenses:
Sales & marketing 6,050 -
General & administrative 2980 672
Total Operating Expenses 9,030 672
Loss from operations (9,030) (414)
Other Income/(Expense):
Gain on forgiveness of debt 300,808 -
Total Other Income/(Expense) 300,808 -
Provision for income taxes - -
Net income/(loss) $ 291,778  § (414)

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
part of these financial statements.
23
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VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net Income/(Loss) $ 291,778 (414)
Adjustments to reconcile net income /(loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase/(Decrease) in accrued expenses (650) -
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities 291,128 (414)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of software development (117,952) -
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (117,952) -
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from related party, net (170,343) 196
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities (170,343) 196
Net Change In Cash 2,833 (218)
Cash at Beginning of Period 167 385
Cash at End of Period ) 3,000 167
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ - -
Cash paid for income taxes $ - -
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Financing Activities
Gain on forgiveness of debt § 300,808 -

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part

of these financial statements.
-5-



VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the years then ended

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Valorous Media, Inc. (the “Company”), is a corporation formed under the laws of Delaware. The
Company was originally incorporated on May 22, 1997 under the name Knuckleheads, Inc. The
Company changed its name to Valorous Media, Inc. on August 7, 2017. Knuckleheads, Inc. was
originally formed to operate a retail business, which ceased operations in 2013. Valorous Media, Inc.
is a wholly owned subsidiary of C3 Entertainment, Inc., which is a corporation formed under the laws
of Delaware and was originally incorporated on May 22, 1997. Valorous Media, Inc. operates a digital
television subscription service which features movies, documentaries, films, and programs.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Company adopted the calendar year as its
basis of reporting,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, certificate of
deposits, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Software Development

The software development costs are recorded at cost.  All software development costs remain in
development and have not yet been deployed as of December 31, 2017. Accordingly, the Company
has not yet commenced amortization of these assets. The Company reviews the recoverability of all
long-lived assets, including the related useful lives, whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of a long-lived asset might not be recoverable. The Company’s
software development consisted of the following as of December 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Software development, at cost § 117,952 ) -
Accumulated amortization - -
Software development, net § 117952 S -

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-6-



VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the years then ended

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation
techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs
reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices
such as exchange-traded instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities in active
markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active).
Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered Level
3 when their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar
techniques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist of its
cash. The Company will place its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions of high credit-
worthiness and has a policy to not carry a balance in excess of FDIC insurance limits. The Company’s
management plans to assess the financial strength and credit worthiness of any parties to which it
extends funds, and as such, it believes that any assodated credit risk exposures are limited. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company held no funds in excess of FDIC insurance limits.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when: (1) persuasive evidence exists of an arrangement with the
customer reflecting the terms and conditions under which products or services will be provided;
(2) delivery has occurred or services have been provided; (3) the fee is fixed or determinable; and
(4) collection is reasonably assured.

Income Taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes as set forth in ASC 740, Income
Taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on the temporary differences
between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to be in
effect during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when
it is unlikely that the deferred tax assets will be realized.

The Company assesses its income tax positions and records tax benefits for all years subject to
examination based upon its evaluation of the facts, circumstances and information available at the
reporting date. Inaccordance with ASC 740-10, for those tax positions where there is a greater than

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the years then ended

50% likelihood that a tax benefit will be sustained, our policy is to record the largest amount of tax
benefit that is more likely than not to be realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that
has full knowledge of all relevant information. For those income tax positions where there is less than
50% likelihood that a tax benefit will be sustained, no tax benefit will be recognized in the financial
statements. The Company has determined that there are no material uncertain tax positions.

The Company accounts for income taxes with the recognition of estimated income taxes payable or
refundable on income tax returns for the current period and for the estimated future tax effect
attributable to temporary differences and carryforwards. Measurement of deferred income items is
based on enacted tax laws including tax rates, with the measurement of deferred income tax assets
being reduced by available tax benefits not expected to be realized in the immediate future.

The Company estimates it will have net operating loss carryforwards of $523,917 and $815,695 as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The Company pays federal and California income taxes at
a combined effective rate of approximately 28% and has used this effective rate to derive net tax assets
of §146,611 and $228261 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, resulting from its net
operating loss carryforwards. Due to uncertainty as to the Company’s ability to generate sufficient
taxable income in the future to utilize the net operating loss carryforwards before they begin to expire
in 2037, the Company has recorded a full valuation allowance to reduce the net deferred tax asset to
Z€e10.

The Company is part of a group tax return with its parent and a sister company. No taxes were due
or payable for the years ended December 31, 2017 or 2016 for any of the entities included in the group
return. The Company’s parent company accounts for taxes of each entity separately and specifically
identifies the amounts included in the group tax return to each entity.

The Company files U.S. federal and state income tax returns. Tax periods since 2015 remain open to
examination by the taxing jurisdictions to which the Company is subject.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The Company is a business that has accumulated deficits of $8,944 and $300,722 as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, has had insignificant revenues for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, whose current liabilities exceed current assets by $126,396 as of
December 31, 2017, and has limited liquidity with just $3,000 of cash as of December 31, 2017.

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date
the financial statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce revenues
and/or obtain financing sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such to produce
profitable operating results. Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate
revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs. No assurance can be given that the
Company will be successful in these efforts.

These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as
a going concem for a reasonable period of time. The financial statements do not include any

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the years then ended

adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or the amounts
and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as
a going concern.

NOTE 4: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY/(DEFICIT)

Common Stock

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had authorized 100,000 shares of common stock at $0.001
par value. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, 15,000,000 and 15,000,000 (1,000 and 1,000 prior to
retroactive application of the stock split discuss below) shares of common stock were issued and
outstanding, respectively.

Stock Split

During 2018, the Company amended its articles of incorporation, authorizing 100,000,000 shares of
common stock at $0.001 par value per share and 300,000 shares of preferred stock at $0.001 par value
per share. The Company designated 200,000 shares as Series A Preferred Stock. The Company also
authorized a stock split, in which its issued and outstanding shares of common stock were granted
15,000 shares of the Company’s post-split common stock for each one share of common stock held
by them prior to the split. Common share amounts shown herein have been stated to retroactively
reflect the stock split under FASB ASC 505-10-599-4.

NOTE 5: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The sole stockholder of the Company lent the Company funds totaling $§299,739, which remained
unpaid and outstanding as of December 31, 2016. On August 7, 2017 the stockholder forgave
$300,808 of the unpaid funds. Subsequently, during the year ended December 31, 2017 the
stockholder incurred additional expenses on the Company’s behalf which amounted to §129,396 as
of December 31, 2017. These advances bear no interest and are considered payable on demand.

NOTE 6: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company may be subject to pending legal proceedings and government regulatory actions in the
ordinary course of business. The results of such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, but
the Company does not anticipate that the final outcome, if any, arising out of any such matter will
have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition or results of operations.

NOTE 7: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (Topic
606). This ASU supersedes the previous revenue recognition requirements in ASC Topic 605—
Revenue Recognition and most industry-specific guidance throughout the ASC. The core principle
within this ASU is to recognize revenues when promised goods or services are transferred to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration expected to be received for those goods or
services. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”,
which deferred the effective date for ASU 2014-09 by one year to fiscal vears beginning after
December 15, 2017, while providing the option to early adopt for fiscal years beginning after

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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VALOROUS MEDIA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the years then ended

December 15, 2016. Transition methods under ASU 2014-09 must be through either (i) retrospective
application to each prior reporting period presented, or (i) retrospective application with a camulative
effect adjustment at the date of initial application. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of this
new standard on our financial reporting and disclosures, including but not limited to a review of
accounting policies, internal controls and processes. We intend to adopt the new standard in January
of 2018.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-15, "Statement of Cash Flows" (Topic 230)). This ASU is
intended to reduce diversity in practice in how certain transactions are classified in the statement of
cash flows. This ASU is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2017. We do not believe the adoption of ASU 2016-15 will have a material impact on
our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting
standards could have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. As new accounting
pronouncements are issued, we will adopt those that are applicable under the circumstances.

NOTE 8: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Amended Articles of Incorporation & Stock Split

During 2018, the Company amended its articles of incorporation, authorizing 100,000,000 shares of
common stock at $0.001 par value per share and 300,000 shares of preferred stock at $0.001 par value
per share. The Company designated 200,000 shares as Series A Preferred Stock. The Company also
authorized a stock split, in which its issued and outstanding shares of common stock were granted
15,000 shares of the Company’s post-split common stock for each one share of common stock held
by them prior to the split.

The Series A Preferred Stock do not have voting rights, while common stockholders have 1 vote per
share. Series A Preferred Stockholders have certain rights and privileges, includinga 5-to-1 conversion
right into common stock at each holder’s election, certain dividend preferences, liquidation
preferences of $5.00 per share, non-cumulative variable dividend based on net sales of the Company
(as defined in the Company’s governing documents), and are redeemable at the Company’s election
at $5.00 per share.

Common Stock Issuance

On June 1, 2018, $385,000 of film library was transferred to the Company from the stockholder in
exchange for 1,000,000 shares of common stock.

Management’s Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 30, 2018, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were
identified which require adjustment or disclosure in these financial statements.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-10-



EXHIBIT CTO FORM C
PROFILE SCREENSHOTS

[See attached]



Valorous

St TV Sut

A

Ths Oferiag b Set Ive Of Open b e Subfi o T rorment

h‘_,

Valorous Media presents Valorous TV, an esciting. allnew
#ighal TV subscription service focused on bokd and beave
firrs, storbes, and reperts of Courage and uncommon vl
Seanuriy

) [ a3t things. Ou

Dares a0 WSsa0s from The

Hewehsnonay War 31 e wy UEh 10 e Owl War, e

Wi TS, 0D IVOFe FECent wars and Comrs. O

#
V50N 5 10 1ol the coundess takes of Indhidul

Beavery thar are o%en bt out of cthey pogubyr sweaming
acnonal cable and sanebine TV is dying every day. igial
areaTing services (SWO0s") axch 25 ¥akeous TV are the future

[ tebevision, We naw Nawe 30 appanunity 19 create §oac

WEWSON M POUTEE Mesiages aboet raX harces and things

Mt maeter. NARary confhons ang wrs e mary herces and -y P

5 mmuch

Valorous Media presents Valorous TV, an exciing, slbnew
ighal TV sucription service focased on bald and brave
f¥ra, stores, and reports of courage and sncommon valar.

Gaod programs bemaring good peo

vrg o

S Qreet i
Fewohssonary War o

et Wortd Wars, drx

mawan s 1o el the courde

vy Ut are afen Mt ot

raonend Cathe and sanehie 1Y 15 dyrg

& Services (SVO0S") such a5 Yakweus TV are the future

[ Lebevshan, WE naw haree 30 appon.

18 Create goad

resiog 1 red herees

1 things

v, NIy CONMhOTs and wors

Pary heces

100k OF STUEHe 300 WAmPR, DUt our $30u5 5 uch

Fagmest of an anrudl nos-<uTslane vanabie drazend haed vales of Vakoesun TV,

3. Cormmnk one whare of Serkes A Prefermed Stock ima fve (5 shares of Comman Sinck of the comperation, which thall oo at

! the ok

amy thme 3t the cpex

arien A Frefermed Stock for 3 panod of three years [begineing at the ©

Crowat

artd an cffering of 3 Repdation A+ Equity Crowdfund, whichever cccurs Brst. At the end of such three year perk

pudwscn uny Crowatund, the carwerson

rien A Praferred Sock may at any time pr

WerLon corert and receerm owetve

Preferred Stock 1o an anmusl wabacription to

N v
3,000+
Your place on the OMaN Fousders Page of ¥akrows TV .Com o Siver Fosnder. pe [ o new
— 15 ad progress o Vbarous TV, phus & o year Sulricrpnen 1o Valoroes TV
$32.000¢
vaur place o the Ok F seutes
prograna. spocl everts 25 ¥
phas Iegraphe
Alwch Mowh Downt. The Livia) vy ¢ Liveg Mty
5,000+
Yot pRace 00 The OIS0a1 Founders Fage of VakeeusTV.Com 25 3 Matinum Founder. porodi LPIALes 60 eur fw
PIORYITY, Specal ¢ W8 IORTESS 31 Vaberous TV, 3 TWO year subrsc Vaorous TV
" aumagraphed DVD cogry of o 245 TV'S (oo P

B0k Mowk Dawn The Goeskd Sane Grove v Lee, o Liw

P 3 spacidl swag bag

4 speciol Loodies from Vaky

Ebt My




$50.000+
Your place = the OMcid Fousders Page of VakonosaT¥.com ax 2 Diamond Feusder, pericch: spdae on osr mew
programn, spacial everts and progress ot Valarous TV, a three-pasr sutnerprion 32 Vaborous T,

an sutograpted OVD copy of cne Valarous TV's rew prodecsom, wich as
Black Mok Cowe: The Urrekd Story: Grant v Lew, or Ling Warery; & special
wweg bag of gocches o Vialoroes TV, and an on-camers welkc rofe in ore of Valorous TV crignel pragrarms.

Al perks occar after the cflering i compbeted

Prasgective imvestors ¥hould read our Feem C oMering foe afl shares Inued, peasbie dikiticn, and other risk factar Before
Seciding to lsvet.

This Offering is eligible for the
StartEngine Owners' 10% Bonus

For deons a8 the bonus, leare see the Offering Suverseny below

Company Mission

Ow WSe0 J5 10 pronde a0 Al new viies on deveond il streeveing sebsiription sermie IAST debvers felewson miTh & parpose 8o
earercain,
aducate. el sed. wieh CART serves The goed af whs e ove, where we came fram snd what e casd

Jfor.
Koot staries af Arawery ond vever that really mvarrey.

Now is the Time for Valorous TV

The SVOD industry is on fire. with 2 workd market prajected 1o grow to neary 360 bilkon in ansual revernees by 2022 Mere

Than ha of US hames or i mare video wervices, spesdng 32 1 bilas 3 manch
U.5. SVOD REVENUES

Revenues from will
in 2018 and

each yea

- - . - e
Hi Tk, 8 Trrmh e of e by

1 12chy's woridd, [ SpU0Rs for eslertanment are 100% with the
COMSUTEY. FeU BET 10 Je08e What, wher, and where you mart 12
WAl TV, ATRGUZN Ui are fom more TV Shows 380 mewes
TN ey 10Wah, you Fred FITE you GIre 10 Wew. A expansine
25 0ur (haices Far SMRMANDEN pretend 1 be. 1t B Suprsng
Pow WVIED WE e WY The DRATONTES we Ca% wanch Thers o
DUpral SYeaning Services ane replacng radtonal tdewsion at
P rane, but most offer The same 00 JIORaTWIIG. Servaces
00y e Nt Mkl 300 Amazon 3 have essentialy the sane
POORYITYS, QUK DPOEraTITINg IS Wanered down i the
Mptanions of sy reabty TV shows, movies wih gwert sex and
WORNCE, VR P NOMOr Moks, 300 JOCUTENTanes W vy
PE10OG o educational aasance.

Madul of Monar recipiest Lavay Petry s an Anasicon bevo o be
Ronared far Nis swcrifice, Srevery. sod salar.

This may suffice for SoMe. B ITs wst not £00d enough with all the apaars we Rawe todyy, Technology has gheen us the gt of freedom
30 wch 2000 BOORIATIS SO RRod peopke ITS DS T me. Now, Vakarous TV supplies the missing ingredient from current
platfarme Valor. White the others continue 5o affer the same ol programs, Vakarous TV is éifferens and wnique. There ks no
Sther TV straaming senvice thas ofers the pragramming of Valorous TV.

Valor? On the moming of February 19, 1545, 70,000 Amarcan
Marines st00d rasdy 19 35wk 3 iy volcank Pachic isdand calied
o Jima, They ware pragared 15 ghae the Utimans sacriice 5
preserve a mation and the Beedom & stands for. Afer 3 ferce
Batthe 33 secure the land, Feet Adriral Chestar NiTits oliered
the following itate: "Among e men wh fought on wo jima,
“nCOmIman vakor M A COMIMGN Wise.” In recogrison of the
ncrecibly Saring displays of courage, bravery, and sacritice, 3
152l ot 27 Viadak of Wanor were swarded to Marines 4or beavery
Auring e huzde of o Jraa. The Marire Corps Memoaril
plctured hare man inspired by the koni 1045 phonagraph of 1
Marines raming 3 US flag 312p Mare Serbachi dering the Dattle
of Iwo ma in Worle War I The Memarial it decicated oo ol LS.
Marine Carps personeel wha ded in the deferne of the Usited
Stases unce 1775 This is valor. The stories of thawe who fzughe
0 that remate hlan Ive forever on Valarous TV, a well ax
courtina cthars who ruat never be forgatien.

Carl Sardturg coce weste, “Vake b a pit. Thoes having & rever know for vere whether they have it ustd the et comes. And thow
ey £in one tet never ko 10 e F ey adl Rase £ aten the sest test comes” Valaross TV is the home of the staries of men
and women whe dhplay “Uscommen Valor™ aa & “Commen Wirtue.”™ This s whio me are. Thi i who cur wessers ace. Thas b the
comeranity we are bulkding, Come jan sa

Valorous TV Has the Right Stuff

lorzun TV hea the right vt Great pregramming corantng of over 1550 programa, maowes and seces that wil emertan yos,

e2ucate you, thell you, and e you. We frequerntly updats our progrars with new content 10 that you can s And quabty
Programn you have sot seen. We are sl selective in what we ndede on cur wreaTsng slatform, making vare afl of our programa ft
within the Viaborous artteria of good TV thet you sre srbkely (o fnd stuwhers. Valorous TV slss produces new, sriginal and exduive
pragrams which yau man't And asywhere she, 3uch m Cheaty Puler, The Meroers Morie, Wor (v the Shodewa: Grant v Lee; and
Living Wlatovy. On Weteraris Duy, Noversber 12, 2218, Vakraun TV rebauied S ofl new coletrated exchnne screering of Birck Newk
Dows: The Untald Stevy.

Televmon does net hirme 19 be boring Jusk sekcted and fed 1o you
By Ietwark Exrcatves. Now you et Lo chacse among grest
SrograT, movis, iees, Speckd everts, dscumentine, urrent
v, and TV Shiows INL you mer. 1o wanch.

Wiy sperdd your Live and maney Oon ol lasvoned TV Vaberous
T progrins are 100% ac free and you wil sot Sed ary Lasteless
SOORy s, Sy SNCONE, ety Laking heads, sty acing ags
BAus Sex, Senseless Rranhic WakNCE, of phomy reably hows
we are Kardahian free.

Velerour TV exchuive srevsiare of Bieck Newk Dows: The Usredd



Stery

¥ou and o

Lamily deserve Betier, Vakos,

of the human spiet around C3urage. SHrifice, and hermaniy

maust abays b calebranad and never o5t o forgomen Yakor

e and s not

WIS, 5 WENGUE e cier o &

comsciows of time

# are e s1ocies of har

i acts ol sakders i harer's way, Liw

erforcerent wepping In trone of b

ng buskdngs, | fesrvers con

sway. and ordinary crens from around e workd wha pans the

& when uncomman vakar s needed

Goeat pregravy of Valross 7V wdl extertsts you, edacate yeu,
avd theil you

Wakrouss TV &5 rel tebeishon with 3 purpose. Been o

ATEONAnE White you ST Back 10 Watth and enyoy. you Can e

2900 That yO0u a6 SPPOIng e red harges who have served
and crificed 50 much S us 3115 enyoy the freedom of Ife ang
ety These herons now Rawe 2 forum in which ey c be

ared and respecied.

vy Toogommen

MOreover, 3 parion of por SBsrig

N PTTenE goes 1o charity
0 SUPPSt thase In need. Ghee pau 30 your family the best and

4 o4 the worst b ol TV

Fashegee Airven Jokn Ador Jr. o troe American here. iy
pewerful stary st be told wnd wever fargecten

With cwar 40 categores of programm to ¢ of corment ac . Sorme

% & wide dweruty of cal

Natry srogaTn wih wores end niormation they had

wdhucatiorel wi

Socuning s

Our schach today #

d sacrifice of 32 marry. This mabes Valorows TV ewn

ton of young pecphe and future gerers thing for ewergbody o frd Mlerevarg and

chd w ol ¢

rrs from wirs, spece Wy 1o Mo

£, frermwn & pobce

g cartels ard

s caemedy from The Thee Stocges, Lo narme anly & few

Armed Services & Owian Entorcament i res Wetrarr
Neas o8t Guand M War
Wakesus TV Origin Wamen in Confler Wi Armac \ Terror
e African-Ames n Confict Nidsle East & Aghanistan Conflan
mertaries Ardmal Her Mesz & indian Wars
oy Todwy Coletweate Fvery Doy
Uning Tackay r's A Qungerous Warkd Uiing Mistorians
Lagencs &k Merces Space & Beyond aprar
Viracies of Valor RArwshsicnary War and The Birth ot Intervienn ches & Rrifings
2 See This Amerkca Ecducation & Satery
Foboe, Frafighten & Lite Sawars Ol War TV Clawsics
e Frontine Markd War o Relit
Ak Force Markd War Il
Arrry talcaut
Ny Kzrwan War

V Subscrib

W Pave reoshs a0 CUIPINNG Of wWonderul feedhack 0n Vaborous TVtfvs s Daen Semething Ut has besn missng om the ke

£ ivany. S0 many pecple tel us they hawe hasn lacking for someting Woe Vakorous TV, and they ave thelled 1o finally fnd us. A few

MO DICK, (U Crew W b

y 2

1 Wings Over G2

w @ day of fa

¢ Tun watthing planes

reahng the word IDeut ¥aknows

far iy G P 99 U 300 900 U5 how they had beer ware eaDTed A0 D K382

Mg for 30 JNeMaTee for Netl

0 U5 Wi Snaly som

¥als we receies
AN
SN A

%,
*

N,

10 paslser Atk Vv

Aosas O emsensber Asenners besses Do

B 20 Showe N vy of Ihese
Aeroes, ek us ¥ vediersiond e Seon W Fasnders Taecative Prodacer,
“Patrice Featwver”

Nev Mugpies, S Produacer. Avehar, ond

LS. Air Fovee Veteron Chabenges ey foce evoh sy Thes

P! 518

f beroes Dew evernt

agerest Wenes sk

s 45 emender I "Ax & Mulonyg achocate for weterans, the

© of Aaasrng e fodlen bur 4
y S ohe foden b arrred forces, and thelr farmite | sm 1o

e SarWRS

00 SMr NI 0N OO wesr o

rpawer asd mataate othens

Masvy ang kool
o remert

Sonar and supzort ioee whe

armvered America's call to duty and ther

farrbun. Valorows TV & something | bebe

. Chief Powald . Skaraichi, Eveq . ooty supzert, and whokbeartedly

i& Bvrecter,

Matiasel Fodlen Fuefiphters Fawndanae

Ut oegnal p

rdes me the addtonal mos

FAnabeth Sakchiny, (eren o Wakvass TV e, ard migare e

remamirance and gratade of thire who

By, erie

Al £, Barryraki, AP, CTA Refired U5
Army end Department of Veterans Affeirs
(V) Puthe Affovrs Officer

Community at Valorou:

V, we ik i

2rg B arr

or lamvbes Bt o ares. Our heroes nspre

Sthers U SETVICE N 10 THe 10 [ SCCasen

ergigein
when) o) Lpan B0 Pt Lhew owe lves 1 peril @

g o




thers. & has been Those who Cannat Rememiser the

red 13 Repeat It

205t never Sarget the

Zechcation crfice of thess brave men

ard

wiwaws bet e bright bght g

e 15 through darkness and times

Nt onfy eroersaneene, Vabarous TV is Telew

at will theil and

2" We gwe you programing

rapiee you, Infoem you, muis pou laugh, and ben ) tears

rouwl e g you never rew edited. Yo wil sho

15 every mvam awd weeven's v daty 60 honar oar Aerees -
their seffiess socrifice allews us 9 fve in @ free saciety.

Carrp i really bee. Laarn what Me i lke Aghting on te frost bne

Fanonated by the Cral War? We've got you covered. Want to tess

«p with what's going o in the rmitary os

y news chanrel oem the majar Depart

ww feech

% PRNLIS, YOU 3€ DA Of 3 CONMTUNT, eopie wha Cr

o thar has oeherwise

ame type of progs
een Unavadatis in 0ne COTVEnient phace wrel now. Ne mare
searching theaugh the tasgled internet and mading throwgh
dertsements, We harve It all here in ene place. easy. dear
a0 conchie.

Vakorous TV 5 nat po ) oSN

w7y election

Ty Herges come in bl shapes and sires, race, color

nity refects thae, We respact an

e 10 16l each of Trer

Ne MTHATES

1 00 the Wake Facebiook page. We sways imine

wibscrivers and ence bers 0 e the

35 3 resOuTTR 10 AUrther angage wih

omTney

A aor

Mithe harces among us tha

o, TRaCh, inspiee and PRSURCT ¥5

Awy wih increchble e

P

Tifice, kindness, brawsry, and Valor, Our detit of grastude 1

mess heros

20 never e Ally pad, bt they must never be

fargoeten As we dadicase a umall phece of our b

13 1ot

1 abaygs remaTIzer the sacrifoes

Sartunans and In need, e

Lalen harces have made 55 that we muy Ive and enjoy a tree

and cpen 93

oun TV i proud 10 rescurces responutly and to dire

$1 from ewery

&

ber per pax to charty throsgh

sration

dua

ot cath, and In-ind g x wanerans, and thaue in

eed

hat gartnered wis may dungsated srd

great casne The Natonal Faber,

Rret gt

x that we  and we hope by
o are mpeny srmmurty 1o help make
fferences i the hwe of e pecple wha have sready left yech
an Increcisie irmpact on ours
TS covntry nW nod be = geed We tvake o Mg by adat me The firat guestion adich the Thet's what | coomider true
v any af 1 &0 e n L bt e mvake o N Gy Wt Akl ong the Lol sibed wen peseraiie Tou pive poar o and
LS we ek X0 g00d phace we e ¥ 1 stz o Aelp o whst et yew olways fool o X costs
. o boppen 20 me” Bt the Fou rethvy
Winston Churchil 2053 SamarAav reersed e
queIton /89 ped siop 19 belp Simene de
NS 1, i el bippnen 00
Anr

Nartin Luther King Jr

¥ phWrsOpiy At Vaberous T SVIMA NV phaTRaTn That & Uk aryth s the
YAOD LN rode of ek gr The demvse of cabie TV and e rapid re s
Vakwous TV The Opportenity 13 o ThE Wity WE viow TER TSN Oy, Now TR 1 CONmral what nd when yos wanch T

bect benier TV. Telewshon with 3 purpase, 16 160 Only SVISran pow, BUL 33 350 18 63Cae pou 380 inspwe you. The Tmeg for Vakirou:

5 prfect -« VIING 3 frOw Than of Lekevish W thet e

VOU market with 2 usigue Colle

N 203100 10 afe:

Wt Debeve Vaberous TV 15 38 nwestinr's dream, We g Series A Preferve

dhave of Series A Py

o0 S0Ck Can e COnverT e shares of Vaborou

T0ck 3 vy 1T S0 Theee years o 2

Fepubanon A+ equty

COUns SIS s you re ek bbe 106 200 CUmuiatve varkahie didends buarsed wpon the rnet

[ Er0ss 535 Of e CorpOration while pow wWaL. You can 3o at ¢

re IR 1D COMearshan 30 COmmMOn SI6ck Comeart tavehve shave of

S 0 Snock 1o Vaborous TV, Now s the time 16 jon 1 N 80 The grownd Noor, We are
tering 2 bevaed arcunt
gy 1 3 wide ange of takermad ok Who Pawe arg worked in he emerta ner 206 weh espenience

ERETANIENE, 20w, Marketing develapment, bagdl. and tachn: Thew atdiy and esperience ks wel reflecied in

e resits - Wakrows TV &5 perfore

2 Ereat. and in X5 early ages has heen wel s We simply reed e

0 J390 U5 35 Sebsorbers, and 150 hat we seed 13 Spraad the wor

We Nead Your help. We naws spert b

iyl tie

¥ MOney over tws years b 3 pawerful video syes

w30y AL 1T The maney from this o

TV, NOW we need

promane Vabarmu Lan new uscTiDers, whils we 353 Contin

S5urce new g0ad coment for Vakarous TV wih new and

eecring programe

Help Us Continue Our Mistion. ¥ s akasdy had 2 postve effect on the

yOur Imesstrrere, you Wil help



ValorousTV
Soft Launch

Soft byurch
wetrie

Foelv
W lunch on

Amazon
FureTV Sk

5 CONLNGE Our MIKION ik we L7OW 4 LA more subscribers. Our crgpnid, wh

reach every Clen We

s Sarmard 10 harg you on baard

Apel 2018

crme programTirg asd stones of vehar deerve %

December 2014
.

sty

Laundh Apghe
v

Launch on
Asple TV

Inthe Press

Launched on
Rabs
VelorounTv
lsurches on
Roks
1
e B T ROKU

GUIDE

T (o

Meet Our Team

Earl Benjamin
Prewdert, (2O & Dwect
M. Seryorun serves an the Boord of
Gwvecrors of C2 Feverisiwoent, ine, ond
Vo Mesha e W Recparen hos bemn
Vol i e cvsssgevest of (2 sice

6. He wari 060 Enecative Mraghiey o

ve Sooges ewe n 2002 ond

oy rhor (A in conyaeenon aeh 20m
Covevry Fax Sudkar. M, fecgamen sened
Yot PO N e AST Telewnon
Spey’ The Three Soooges Grestest M e
Three S300001 Mot or- (810 on Mo
storring Mchae Ciukis, The TAree Socges
OACOIAT INAIEO 1l and The Three
pages TSI Meow Acowerevy Temision
Soern for MAC MY, Besporen 5 ge
oareey and 0 menber of the Coifarn
ate Sar. Me cormed As baciwior dopree
froee Otsa Linwersty and recened A jO
froes The Linkarsty &f San Qhega. 45 50
IR0 (0 (RN (WBITICE, D oS §
POV of Pt Hastogs. Jonasily &
Waler, on aereetions’ kee Srey meh mone
thon 7,000 crtarveys i aficer throughoud
the workt Wovk Musary: Fram Jonaary
199% presect. Fov! A5 Deen the Precany
O CEO of €3 Ewermawwrest n ame
povere caeypany af Makvous Medat @4
Janwery 2017, Lor! bevonw the C20 of
Volarsex Mesha, ood it senve os (10
Presigent, ond Monaper. Fanls prvmony jak
o WNEys Vesta

Ani Khacholan Sheren Liw
Enttumree Vice Presdens, Controthey
Licorning, Marchandhing & Shara A ower 15 peors of

Do tanon & Cirecr
Ay e 10 €3 after PN yesrs
of progres ey repani e
marape rerercs i
v Weer Camt bosed
seronons g byseess
wemanaaly She s
cegaied o3 0 kewver it [he
(rermre sty £ acderond

experience i he accoanaing
focumy. She sen

RS 0 A A depoviiseny!
@ B Four Accaantng fem
She Jorer betovew © dvecior of 3
srcAnalogy corpery ntwe i
Oversae e SroBBLg

Robert Benjamin

Gererd Courvel & Dyecior

M. Bergaray serves on She Soard of
Dorctars af £ Cetainewre. e and
Malovous Made doc, M Recinret wes an
Eneouowe Proshcey severst (3 prodaced
Jeserens s o We X
The Myver Soapes, prodaced e 208
Centary Fou Stadon. M Seyooun & &
mwesber of rhe Calfarcaa Saore fav, ond i
recegRied 55 3 euebony on ke
Progeny Low (sl Troderss
Ceppeights any (e MY of Pubbery J
cefetrve ood Aare e reprmeved CI in g
Jondwork Calormsa Suprevw Cawrt Cowe
ST recehed SST000! SReTron S rhe
Fererounonon IV the Couiavnso Aght of
POy fws ore Contnaony ond sel
Srotadted by the fst Avesdneny of She
US Comttaton. W Seryaree o carrenty
W Geoerst Covonel 19 C7 o oo sevver
95 Geoeryl Conosel 30 wiprpws Vegh, I
NS COpOCEy W Berpanas provaies kg’
sdwir ond gaionce b Velovoas Mede.
tary: Potert hon been Generol
Covrmef 13 C2 Frvwniziowsent, ive. fiw
perest compony of Wsrews meda) e
Moy of 1485, (s pasweny of 2017 Aodert
k0 sevvedd a3 Ceneral Coansel 20 Makorous
Metha Aodert o 348 Gerwered Courne' 1o
voiarzur wcha bur A arieery Jod  ath

LeLe

Tedd Bartco
Drector of Sabes and
Acguutons

Petrick 5 ¥ oo peatforre
A’ speciobar e 3 weliar A wrrerse of the (Ver induntry
araxck recond penercting rouly W Eaperieace o VO,

O odor AETE W the FOPAEIAL SFEXEVIon ovd

DAV eCosyTEn e bos Nex festval operonons, fodd
Ve DN of feck aiges WER Brenaanly Sevior Monager
avd medo expereree. sy af Saer and Acgaiayizes at

urctage Aptal e 3wz Worktwis, wiere e sakd

noivsng me voveeveg

Launch
Android ard
15 Agpn

e apprs



CUSETLTMTE 3NN ATV

TETATE S PG SR, N

P

"‘”m“‘w““ Imcwedge eod enmee mmnwmz WW:MW!"
""""":M': 20N (AN (TN O Corpaty, UL 1 e acquato for
ond reas) oode 0 quaNy ond rxgrowed Rt ':"“W
oersicg She bes accaanang geTs sed weh e azle of the UFC 12 Prodactioos, o wel ar
p""‘m"“"" !-m”n-\“ coetrak. Work Masavy: Fram IE-OWG for $4.7 tavae Parchigts Ecsermaisevenc
“_',-""' 2002 18 X007, SAMBe workey o Perez wes port of °
-ﬂ. ; m“ﬂ"‘m'" Detovme & Towche LLP o At e Ao Teo of Ak, ond
Wsroey- Froee Feb 1989 Frove X007 &0 2009, she serred Aond he foandetvn of
AVAY p @ Owertor af Fvenors! At divanion of FOX Sporty
‘ll lul W L Swparsng of Ovvane Mt ood AT ACLOO 1pertE Awerk
ond e ne:?uwmmm Nﬂwwomamx
Foonc Pegening Eovry Avsrd ssevcee
""""‘""";“““" Movoyer of Sianshwad) & wAser of three StstonTes.
‘m""': woy l:: w"" Horrion CPA b froee Wik Wiadony: frore P82 S0
us”bl'u‘u’u v Sepsrraber 015 o pream, 1552, Pasrick wos Sevar
od Sheroo Az seved os Cootrodler  Producer of £CFT-TV. I 1682,
Ucerang ""‘"'""‘" ~ a foc be Ne jowed FOU Tedewision
oy '—plﬂﬂ POVent Canpay of Kakrous S0nons where be Wy
- Mol @1 avwary 2007, she Served s Seveor Producer
Semrebonec e an Conroder for Sefore bevy aromated o
o Fakorous Meda Shoron s Durmctar of Mews Featarm.
insry 00 ks S (2 Pavick served o5 WP of News &
froen 2000 00
2007 o SOTY Nedwords before
fowvg FOX agase i Cirecror of
M Moo at FUEL TV, In 5010
Potrick wa b by LFC wheve
Ae wnrhed a5 Dvecsv of |
g L 2017,
Pavick & cwrrently Diverter of
TexAnakogy at Vrlorous Medis.
Breanna Wikion Peter Bartucc
Sockd Necha Graghk Desigree
Brepona s she Sock Meky Peser serves ohe gropives needs
o0 Wovkesng Masager o1 Vovaesas TV, 05 wed e
Tolerows 7Y Sevyg o e Markelng ong ooy medy
Me eorned 3 &7A
Jar cvw €yvary, the hou degree froes the Ahode Aiand
oo o wiveg syanegy ang Sohaw of Desigo and s
aessagg whie waovkes! o 0om (bacago end
ako sarhiug M rudple Ahage bleod Sarg prodymon
deporteents i order o creste  deagw and iavasas fer IV
o ugh, cabenie product s e erresaowey oty
Krvanes workedor  aetd » Colgarnio o
MOB Mesh) AsverTaiog Ageacy. 017 an pvenig e Coesany.
SEOP v, o The Oesnge o
Cowrty Pegiler. She griviored
Jram Coecando
e e ber LA Jo Moss
CaTVELTRIEEON Wik honovs.
Offering Summary

Nasrrum 160,000 shares of Sers A Preferved Suock (1900000
*Markrues sabjert (0 aguadment for boru shares Ser 10% Sanus beow
Mimimum 2,000 shares of Seves A Preferred Sock ($10,000)

85 per share of Series A Preferred Stk
ach share of Seris A Preferred S0k shall e Nonwalng and grant the febomng nghts.

1) Paymant of an aarusd e net of groe vales of Valaroun TV,

2) Comeersian af one share of Series A Preferrad Stock imis five (%) shares. of Comman Stock of the conporation, which shall ccour a avy
Brre 3 The 0PUon of e halder of Sevies A Preserred 500k 53¢ 3 perind of thee paars o wntk an offering of 3 Reguation A+ Equity
Crowsfund. whichever o00urs fiest, AT The end of Such tvee year perod or offerng of 3 Repuation A» Equity Crowadiund, the Coneerson
shal sccur foe Sre outstanding shares of Seres 4 Preferred S0 and

1) The hokder of Serkn A Praferred Sock muay at any time prioe 42 comvenion comvert and receenn swaive [17) shares of Seres A
Frefermed Stock 1o an annual sebacription to Valarous TV

Company Vaborous Mk, ec
Corparate Address 1415 Gardensa A, Ghndale, CA. 91204
Descrigtion of Business Orine Wadia and Digral Streaming TV Sardce
Type of Security Offered Sertes A Preferred Siece
Purchase Price of Security Offered $5.00 par Pretecred Share
NI MeesTmest Ameuns (por 2%
irvvesten)
[

ALOWESIONS MECevE PErOAC LPSAIES 0N SUF Nt (Y0P AR, S2e0dl events 300 progress o Vaborous TV,

$1.000+

Faur place on the OMcld Founders Page of VaborousTV com, phus periodic Updates on our new pragrams, special swvents and progress.
1 Vakorous TV

5,000+

our phace on the Ol Feunders Pige of ValerousTV 0o i & Slver Pounder, por oo Lpdales o0 SUr few SO0RraT, speoal ewerns
and progress st Valoroe TV, phas 8 one-ear wabecription to Valorous TV

$10,0004

wmuwmwwuwmmu.mm PRriodic UEMEs 0N U N RIOErams, pacld events
00 progress 3 VIows TV, 3 One e SUbsription 1o Vakarous TV. phus an auographed DVD copy of one Vaborous TW's new
mmnunmmmmmm-mamm

525,000+

Your place an the Officil Founden Page of comm
wvents and progrews at Valoross TV, 3 teo-year wiSscrigtion to Walrsus TV, m-qwmmdwww\m
PrOBRCaons, such asRiock Mowk Dewn The Glorshd Saone Grone v Lee, or Lvng Musary, phes 2 specil swag boag of specal goodies from
Vakwous TV,

$20,000+
Your place on the Officid Founders Page of ome Periodic updaten on our NEW progrema, specid
wvents and progrews at Valoross TV, 3 Vakoezen TV, an OVD copy of one of Valoroes TV new

Producsons, such as Back Kawd Dower The Lnods’ iy Graet v Lev, o Liwieg Hosmon: 3 special svag Bag of gacdies brom Valorows TV,
30090 0n-Camera walk role in one of Vakarous TV'S aiginal programs.

AN perks ooou afer [he offeniag & covgpeened

Tha 10% Benwn far Stactingine Dacehakien
Wakeoun Mecia, inc. wil offer 10 adaionad Sonus shares for all ™at are by [< e e
Iweh e 41 nihe o nq»ummnnumwnmou-‘mu

Swnkagne shareholders wha hove invesied $1.000+ 0 Me SanEngine Reg A+ Campagn wil recswe 3 10% bones on T offerng
WD 3 2ehour werdow of Ther Campag Busch dine Thes s you wil recene & bonus for any shares you purchie. For
wcarple, i you buy 100 shares of Series A Prefermed Stock ot 35 7 share, you will recene 10 Serke A Preferred Stock bona shares,
maaring you'l own 110 thares for $500. Fracsonal shares adl noe be duribused and thare Sonuue wil Be detarmined by rounding
@omn 10 e Nearest whole share.

Tois 10% Bonus 5 only vakd for 0ne year from the Time SEamEngine Crowtfunding NC INeesons recsie thew courmersigned Surtiagine
< "

braevibar Lice of Privaedc



g o e

The Coemparny s repude % g cver $10,000: Pardal

lmﬂmmlak
[‘onncmv‘s I
Pisks
k. resit vy offe atlord Four entve
nmakrg ] U e terres of the offerng.
" ard rhiks Imvived. fo state
i thew Y OF sdecpancy
The LS. Sacurities and Ex of any offered he offering nor
mlmwmm&a of any Ireratue. Th n
e US, Securiies ade -
Updtes
Folom updwes!
Comments 10 1ol
AS 3 pubhe oL ]
_&
a0
©2017 NI Righves Reserved
b Conmect Join Legal
g Facebook StarEngne Sereni: Tokeniing the Word Terrs of Use
About Us Twiler B0t My Campag Privacy Poky
ag Careers Iwestors Dedarmer
Uskecis
Irntagrars
Press ingquines

Buried o0 Your Previous Inierests - Ths Lroad sehection of siuers & bined on obective faciors mihin your
IS invesTIant hitory, sech an incuntry sectar, locaton, and seaurty type. This ubectian of Rusers thoud
R D TR 35 FWESTMENE SPACE, 0] (085 A0L CONSTIINE FIassiment 33wce by StaEng re. Price 1
making any irentrrart deoson K B UPon you to make your own evelusson of the mer of any partouler
Sacunties offecing in refation to 1he high lewel of risk inharent in ineesting under Bepudason Crowdfunging.

IgOnant Meisage
omnw«q iy w be S22
) c»u.uﬁ«uamwuwwmewm
-nn«tmn
Pl (‘«rdu(:un wharge
Commesion (9G] and here o6 detmumm-m.umwumum O sccessny
RS S0 200 0y (OGRS 0N Thes S0, YOu B by our Teoms of U ey
ananded TO T WA 3755 o4 habainy

IvesTant coportantion posted ang sccesstie 1950030 15e B4a 8% ol these fypes
vw-mhum 13005 At Thie IV, wmumaumxo w18 cffeed 10 330 accoedted aad
s b

Irvchved it thase aMerngs.

20 clierngs re. 2 Regdutze D cliwings |308jc), whech s

ﬂw‘umnnwm—m mma-uu‘oum« Ivestrent sdviser i rveived In teae
elharings These of) el

cifessgs ase made
oltarings LIS Act Title 11| which are offered b2 ron-accredied and sccredied rvestces akioe. These cliings
8% e $rua.gh ShrtErgine Capéal, LLC. Seme of these offerrgs e cpun 12 e geners peb however fere
wse maperian dfiererces asd riaks You can kas mase i our Lewm sechon.

Canachan Fwewors

Ivesment coportanties poated and sccesstde haoagh the whe wil rot be obered 1o Canadan rewdent
rmeston
Poreesal imaestans 3 SToegh acved 19 Corael ther gl L 383 francal sdvsors bel

where

ore iwesiog
SacLr s aMernd 06 this 5 e non athered I Arnactions. ubbe sabonaion of offenngs am st
POATETRCL 11 5 sobely your oy ™ lans o your country ot w




VIDEO TRANSCRIPT (Exhibit D)
Valorous TV

I founded Valorous TV because it was time to do something better. I wanted to bring people
good stories and programming about good people doing great things. With all the negativity and
anger in the world today it's about time we take a beat and realize there's a lot of good stuff
going on around us. We like to say valorous TV is home for the heroes but it's really about
people serving and sacrificing for others with bravery and valor and that's why we are valorous
TV. We start with our great military, police, firemen, and a life savers but there are so many
more heroes everywhere all around us. Doctors saving lives, engineers improving our way of life,
people resisting tyranny, and just the average citizen risking his life to save a child from a
burning building. What we watch on TV is just as important as how we watch it. We've seen
tremendous technology improvements in our lifetimes. Some of us are old enough to remember
these. That's along way from these. What about television? we sure have come a long ways
from this old Turkey. it's a long way from those old TVs to today's big screen Smart TVs. The
pictures look really fantastic. Too bad there is nothing to watch on them. If you haven't noticed
TV content hasn't changed much in the last 40 years. We still have formula sitcoms, boring
variety shows, and endless reality shows of everything imaginable. That's why some younger
folks- the Millennials are turning off TV. My kids would rather watch YouTube in social media
on their cell phones. It's a new era in the last few years television changed forever. Digital
streaming TV now gives you control of what you watch when and where you want to watch it
and no commercials. Now you are in control free of any network executives setting your
schedule people all over the country and the world are cutting their cords and signing up for
new digital streaming services. It's great old TV networks and cable providers are and new
streaming channels are adding more and more subscribers every day, but maybe that's so great
for you if you're not on valorous TV and you're getting the same old TV content as before.
Don'tget me wrong I love some of the old classic films but I can only watch Rocky so many
times and the nightly news, forget about it. It's time we change the way we look at television.
Think of future TV like a grand shopping mall where you pick the store with the content you
want to watch you might choose two, three or more streaming services that give you what you
want to watch. That is the purpose of valorous TV, to provide good programming that will not
only entertain you but also inspire and educate you. In other words we're offering a positive
alternative to the same old stuff the other stories of the mall are offering hey you don't have to
look at a comic book to find a hero's good TV does not have to be boring with over 1500
programs valorous TV delivers great movies, documentaries, and series that will entertain you
for many many hours including original programs exclusive only to valorous TV that you won't
find anywhere else. We're serious about our commitment to better TV we are partners with
veteran service organizations like the VFW charities and the National Fallen Firefighters
foundation and we put our money where our mouth is by pledging a portion of our subscription
revenues to charity to aid our good veterans and those in need let's take a look under the hood
Alexa bring up valorous TV the depth of programming on valorous TV is amazing including our
new original programs exclusive to valorous and we are adding new categories of shows all the
time such as an all-new Aviation category with great stories about today's aviation industry
there are lots of new and exciting things happening at valorous TV. Early next year Balor's TV is
launching an all-new linear channel to go along with our streaming service which we can bring
you special live events and no other network has I hope you will consider helping us with this



crowdfunding campaign to raise money to grow and support valorous TV we offer a very
attractive investment which we believe will more than reward investors in our company most
importantly I view it as our civic duty to celebrate and preserve the greatness of these men and
women this is what shapes our values and makes us who we are if we don't who will your
support is vital to our great veterans firemen and law enforcement they need your help and so
do we come join our team thanks for watching and watch Valorous's TV we are on the
webAmazon fire and Roku with more set-top boxes coming soon it will do you good and you'll
love it you.

Medal of Honor Recipient Leroy Petry

It was in May 2008 we re on helicopters were going out to execute this mission in rural
Afghanistan and as soon as our helicopter touches down we'll take him fire from a combatant in
the field up ahead as we started to move toward the chicken coop two guys popped up to our left
spraying ak-47s from the hip I felt one\ round impact into my thigh didn't really think anything
of that thought while I got lodged in the in the bone or something they'll dig it out if I get out of
here but I need get out of the kill zone my legs started to hurt so I sat down you know almost
crouching seated position watching my side as I turned back to check on Robinson and Higgins
again there’s a pineapple grenade right behind him and it's within

arm'’s reach and so I reach over when I grabbed it he leaned forward and I threw with all my
force opened my hand and heard the explosion and I sat up and I grabbed my arm because I saw
blood and earlier the hand was gone the arm was still there but it basically looked like this it
really dawned on me that I still had life I still every morning I wake up\open my eyes I breathe
air into my lungs the young kid asked me one time you could explain the world in one word what
would it be that's on opportunity I said the world is filled with opportunity and I said when you
wake up and you breathe that air into your lungs and you open your eyes you have the
opportunity to change the world I look at the opportunities to come up here and talk with all
those troops that's kind of what I hope that people would get out of it is something that maybe
not today you might not see one of those signs of depression or anxiety or mental mental health
fatigue in your life but at some point you're gonna face some sort of challenge some type of
adversity and that that stigma is not there for anything because you only get one life in this
world and if youdon't take care of it it's not going to last you.

Valorous TV Trailer
[Written text only]

Stream heroic programs. Valorous TV is your home for heroes. Anytime. Anywhere. Movies,
Documentaries, Series, News. Real TV for Real Heroes. Valorous TV donates a portion of its
proceeds for charity to aid military veterans, police, firefighters, and those in need.

Tuskegee Airman John Adams Jr.

I enjoyed the fact that I was able to do what some people say that a black man is not able to do,
does not have the mechanical, intellectual skills to do many of the things that are necessary to
qualify as a pilot. In so many of the people who graduated from Tuskegee and the other training
schools proved that to be false. And whether your face is black, polka dot, striped, or whatnot, it



doesn't matter if you the desire or the blessings the the good Lord to achieve whatever you put
your mind to. [written text] Home for the Heros. Valorous TV.com. Sign up today and support
veterans.

Valorous TV Testimonial: Jim Huggins

Would you recognize a hero if you saw one standing next to you for me the problem is we rarely
encounter these extraordinary people unless a news story or a social media post happens to
grab our attention this is where valorous TV comes into the picture valorous TV has brought
together in one place the greatest collection of true stories of ordinary people doing
extraordinary things and made them personal for you and me these are stories of people who
heard the call and took action and this is what makes valorous TV unique in the entertainment
world valorous TV provides stories that not only educate but inspire they enable the viewer to
ask of themselves what if I you see anyone can be a hero the transformation begins when one
hears and answers a call to action as a parent these are the lessons I want my kids learning and
desiring to emulate watch Valorous TV and be inspired to start your hero's journey my family
and I have come join us.

Valorous TV Testimonial: Sean Winn

I was so excited to discover valorous TV finally a channel that's dedicated to history the military
freedom integrity honor and courage I tell people it's kind of what the History Channel used to
be like when you could find those great historical dramas and documentaries and you learn
something while you were being entertained in today's country it's just refreshing to find a
channel that champions the ideals and the sacrificial courage of those who not only made
America great but those that are still making it great today today's generations have to learn the
cost of freedom and in my opinion what real heroes look like valorous TV is the place to find
both

Valorous TV Testimonial: Elizabeth Stickley

I definitely disagree that younger people aren't as patriotic. I think that they are equal. You
know, we all come from the same country whether we are old or young, but, you know, you see
people out there especially just even protests. People raising their voices more now. I think
even younger generations whether you agree or not its all about like being an American and
exercising our rights. So I think what we have at Valorous is a deeper look into where we come
from, different conflicts we have been involved in, just United States history. From an
educational standpoint, if this was around when I was young I would absolutely find research
more interesting then having to open a book. Its all here, you know, you have to write an essay
report its all here, so it's very valuable for that. It's really an interesting site. It's really unique.
It's really different from anything else that out there. You know, a lot of information contained
in one place. Anything you want. Any type of history buff to people who just like classic
entertainment, you can find it on our site, so it's very unique in that way.

The Oldest Living WWII Veteran

The oldest American WWII Veteran True Hero Richard Overton. My name is Richard oven Oden
I am a hundred and nine years old still walk I steal cow and I still drive I am the oldest war to



read [ went in the Army at 1940 major Moe braver stronger I can see could ever do it over me
and we're not a lot going hasty no ain't no boy yeah so mantequilla but God you want to keep
you alive.

Black Hawk Down

Welcome, we are joined today by Doug Smith he is a senior advisor forBlack Hawk Down the
untold story. First of all, thanks for joining us. Thank you very much I think everyone knows
BlackHawk Down right the documentary. Yes and the untold story is telling us some truths that
maybe Hollywood may be vamped up or left out the 2001 movie was a good dramatization of the
event so it was it was for Hollywood this we are digging back into the story behind the story
kind of. From 10th MountainDivision here at Fort Drum was very involved in the rescuing of the
Rangers and the Special Forces fighting their way into the city and then bringing all rescuing
them with the help of somePakistani and Malaysian soldiers of bringing all those soldiers out
again they mentioned in the Hollywood version of this they mentioned the 10th motivation
briefly but that really the account of what happened with the 10th Mountain vision was not
adequately portrayed in the movie. No this is what really happened this is what really happened
this was this is all done from the perspective of the soldiers and the commanders in the
leadership on the ground that was there fighting through riding in on thin-skinned vehicles
pretty much no Armour having to get aride from the Pakistani soldiersMalaysian soldiers in
order to go in and provide the force needed to rescue thoseRangers and the Special Forces there
was a viewing of this a public viewing but now people can watch it in their living rooms and how
can they do that yes that's why I'm here today we're today is the public launch the streaming
premiere of Black Hawk Down the untold story on Valorous TV you can either view it on
valorous tv.com or through roku or your Amazon fire stick so and that's a station actually it's
like one of those streaming stations.Yes yes so if you didn't want to sign up for a long time you
could just pay the monthly fee which is a small yes yeah about seven dollars for a monthly
subscription or you can do an annual subscription this isn't the only programming on there but
this is kind of the the premier showing right now of this very interesting launches today is it
right now or is it later today it is the right billable right now they can go on there subscribe to
the service and then be able to view the documentary and they're gonna hear the true story and
from people who were actually there yes soldiers leadership that were there during the battle
well the movie was certainly popular of course and then yes. I think it really people's interests
yes what was going on out there yes definitely and you know we just had the 25th anniversary of
the battle here celebrated on Fort Drum back in October we had a couple of showings there since
then we've had some other showings at specific locations but now the public themselves will be
able to perfect timing to TV valorous towers TV Google. Yes okay thank you thanks a lot for
appreciate . We'll be right back.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

II. . Il I G lE I & Q l . .

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, and the minimum
offering period of 21 days has been met, the issuer can create a new target deadline at
least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the new target deadline via email
and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours before new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

e IfaStartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e Inorder to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e Investor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Divisien of Corporations
Delivered 08:00 AM 10:0122018
FILED 08:00 AM 10:0122018
SR 20186917120 - Flle Number 2750089
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

TO
AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
VALOROUS MEDIA, INC,

Valorous Media, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware {The “Corporation”). '

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: The resolutions were duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation setting forth a
proposed amendment to the Amended Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation, and declaring
said amendment to be advisable and recommended for approval by the stockholders of the
Corporation. The resolution setting forth the proposed amendment is as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Corporation’s Amended Certificate of Incorporation be
amended by deleting the Article numbered 4 in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

“q.
This Corporation is authorized to issue shares as follows:

One Hundred Million (100,000,000) shares of Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share. Each share
of Common Stock shall entitle the holder thereof to one (1) vote on any matter submitted to a vote at a
meeting of the stockholders or by written consent without a meeting as provided by Article [I, Section 8
of the Bylaws of the Corporation.

Upon the effective time (the “Effective Time”) of the filing of this Certificate of Amendment, each one
(1) share of the Corporation’s Common Stock that is issued and outstanding or held by the Corporation
as treasury stock immediately prior to the Effective Time (which shall include each fractional interest in
Common Stock in excess of ane (1) share held by any stockholder), Is and shall be subdivided and
reclassified into fifteen thousand (15,000) fully paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock (or, with
respect to such fractional interests, such lesser number of shares as may be applicable based upon such
fifteen thousand to-one (15,000-to-1) ratio) {the “Forward Stock Split”). Each certificate that
immediately prior to the Effective Time represented shares of Common Stock (“Old Certificates”) shail
thereafter represent that number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Common Stock
represented by the Old Certificate shall have heen subdivided and reclassified. The authorized number
of shares and par value per share, of Common Stock shall not be affected by the Forward Stock Split.
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Three Hundred Thousand {300,000) shares of Preferred Stock, par value $0.001 per share, which
initially shall be undesignated as to series. Any Preferred Stock not previously designated as to series
may be issued from time to time in one or more series pursuant to a resolution or reselutions providing
for such issue duly adopted by the Board of Directors {authority to do so being hereby expressly vested
in the Board of Directors), (“Blank Check Preferred Stock”), The Board of Directors is further authorized,
subject to limitations prescribed by law, to fix by resolution or resolutions the designations, powers,
preferences and rights, and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, of any wholly unissued
serles of Blank Check Preferred Stock, including without limitation authority to fix by resolution or
resolutions the dividend rights, dividend rate, conversion rights, voting rights, rights and terms of
redemption (including sinking fund provisions), redemption price or prices, and liquidation preferences
of any such series, and the number of shares constituting any such series and the designation thereof, or
any of the foregoing. The Board of Directors is further authorized to increase {but not above the total
number of authorized shares of the class) or decrease (but not below the number of shares of any such
series then outstanding) the nuimber of shares of any serles, the number of which was fixed by It,
subsequent to the issuance of shares of such series then outstanding, subject to the powers,
preferences and rights, and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof stated in the
Certificate of Incorporation or the resolution of the Board of Directors originally fixing the number of
shares of such series. If the number of shares of any series is so decreased, then the shares constituting
such decrease shall resume the status which they had prior to the adoption of the resolution originally
fixing the number of shares of such series.”

SECOND: That thereafter, pursuant to resolution of its Board of Directors, a special meeting of the
stockholders of the Corporation was duly called and held, upon notice In accordance with Section 222 of
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, at which meeting the necessary number of
shares as required by applicable law were voted In favor of the amendment.

THIRD: That said amendment was duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the

General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: Valorous Media, Inc., has caused this Certificate of Amendment to be executed
by the undérsigned, its authorized officers, on this 6" Day of September 2018,

/ ~ N

. Benjamin, President
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VALOROUS MEDIA, INC,

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
SERIES A PREFERRED STOCK SETTING FORTH THE POWERS,
PREFERENCES, RIGHTS, QUALIFICATIONS, LIMITATIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS OF SUCH SERIES OF PREFERRED STOCK

Pursuant to Section 151 of the Delaware Corporation Law, Valorous Media, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (the “Corporation”) DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

The Amended Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Charter”) confers upon the
Board of Directors of the Corporation {the “Board of Directors”) the authority to provide for the issuance
of shares of preferred stock in series and to establish the number of shares to be included in each such
series and to fix the powers, designations, preferences and rights of the shares of each such series and
any qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof. On September 6, 2018 the Board of Directors duly
adopted the following resolution creating a series of preferred stock designated as the Series A
Preferred Stock comprised initially of 200,000 shares and such resolution has not been modified and is
in full force and effect on the date hereof.

RESOLVED that, pursuant to the authority vested in the Board of Directors in accordance with the
provisions of the Charter, a series of the class of authorized preferred stock, par value $0,001 per share,
of the Corporation is hereby created and that the designation and number of shares thereof and the
powers, preferences and rights of the shares of such series, and the qualifications, limitations and
restrictions thereof are as follows:

Section 1. Designation and Number

The shares of such series shall be designated as the Series A Preferred Stock (the “Series A Preferred
Stock”). The number of shares initially constituting the Series A Preferred Stock shali be 200,000, which
number may be increased or decreased by the Board of Directors without a vote of shareholders;
provided, however, that such number may not be decreased below the sum of the number of then
outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock.

(a) The Series A Preferred Stock shall, with respect to payment of dividends and the distribution
of assets on any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, whether voluntary
or involuntary, rank (i} senior to the Junior Stock; (ii) on a parity with any Parity Stock and (iii)
junior to any Senior Stock, in each case now or hereafter authorized.

(b} Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meanings set forth in

Section 8 below.
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Section 2. Dividends and Distributions

The Series A Preferred Stock shall pay a non-cumulative variable dividend based upon the net of
gross sales of the Corporation calculated on a non-consolidated basis with any Subsidlary of the
Corporation or other Person (as defined in Section 8 {f) below).

(a) The net of gross sales will be calculated based upon the annual gross revenue received by
the Corporation minus all business expenses for the annual period including a reserve for
income taxes. Five percent (5%) of the net of gross sales will be divided by two hundred
thousand (200,000} in order to determine the amount of dividend for each share of Series
A Preferred Stock. Such amount will be paid to the holders of the Series A Preferred
Stock for each share that is outstanding as set forth below.

{b) The variable dividend will declare by Resolution of the Board of Directors starting on
December 31, 2019 for the year ending on December 31, 2019 and paid on January 20 of
the following year to each holder of record on December 31, 2019 and continue for two
(2) additional years or until the offering of a Regulation A + equity crowdfund, whichever
is earlier.

(c) For the avoidance of doubt, the variable dividend will be for the fiscal years ending on
December 31, 2019, December 31, 2020, and December 31, 2021 unless sooner
terminated upon the offering of a Regulation A + equity crowdfund by the Corporation,
The net of gross sales will be calculated based upon the revenue and expenses of the
Corporation only and such calculation will not include the revenues and expenses of any
Subsidiary or Person owning or controlling any Common Stock of the Corporation.

(d) Atany time prior to conversion to Common Stock of the Corporation (as set forth in
Section 7 below) a holder of Series A Preferred Stock may convert twelve (12) shares of
Series A Preferred Stock to an annual subscription to Valorous TV®

Section 3. Voting

Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein including Section 9 below or as required by law, the
Series A Preferred Stock shall not entitie the holders thereof to vote on any matter submitted for
shareholder action, and the consent of the holders thereof shall not be required for the taking of any
corporate action,

Section 4. Redemption

(a) To the extent not prohibited by law all but not less than all, of the then-outstanding shares of
Series A Preferred Stock shall be redeemed at a redemption price per share of Series A
Preferred Stock in cash equal to $5.00 (such amount, the “Series A Per Share Redemption
Amount”) upon a date and time, or the happening of an event, determined by the affirmative
vote of a majority of the Board of Directors.

(b) No more than 60 days prior to the redemption date and, to the extent reasonably practicable,
at least 20 days prior to the redemption date, written notice shall be mailed by the
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Corporation, postage prepaid, to the holders of record (at the close of business on the
Business Day next preceding the day on which notice is given) of the Series A Preferred Stock,
at the address last shown on the records of the Corporation for each such holder or given by
such holder to the Corporation for the purpose of notifying such holders of the redemption to
be effected, specifying the redemption date, the Series A Per Share Redemption Amount and
the place at which payment may be obtained, and calling upon such holders to surrender to
the Corporation, in the manner and at the place designated, the shares to be redeemed (the
“Redemption Notice”).

(c) On or before the redemption date, the Corporation may at its option, deposit with a bank or
trust company in the State of California as trust fund, an amount in cash equal to the product
obtained by multiplying the Series A Per Share Redemption Amount times the number of all
the-outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock with irrevocable instructions and authority
to the bank or trust company to pay on or after the redemption date, the appropriate
redemption amount to the respective holders upon the surrender of their shares. From and
after the redemption date, all then-outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall be
redeemed. The deposit shall constitute full payment of the shares to their holders and from
and after the redemption date, the shares shall be deemed to be no longer outstanding and
the holders thereof shall cease to be shareholders with respect to such shares and shall have
no rights with respect thereto except the right to receive from the bank or trust company
payment of the redemption price of the shares, without interest upon surrender of their
shares. Any funds so deposited and unclaimed at the end of one year from the redemption
date shall be released or repaid to the Corporation, after which time the holders of shares of
Series A Preferred Stock that have been redeemed who have not claimed such funds shall be
entitled to receive payment of the redemption price only from the Corporation.

(d) For the avoidance of doubt nothing in this Section 4 shall prohibit the Corporation from
effecting the, and the Corporation shall to the extent not prohibited by law be entitled at
any time and from time to time to, repurchase in the open market, in privately negotiated
transactions or through tender offers or other transactions any amount of the then outstanding
shares of Series A Preferred Stock that it desires to repurchase at such sums and on such
conditions as shall be negotiated between or among the Corporation and one or more holders
of Series A Preferred Stock,

Section 5. Redeemed or Repurchased Shares

Any shares of Series A Preferred Stock redeemed or repurchased by the Corporation pursuant
to Section 4 above or otherwise shall be retired and canceled and may not be reissued as shares
of such series and the Corporation may thereafter take such appropriate action {without the
need for shareholder action) as may be necessary to reduce the authorized number of shares of
of Series A Preferred Stock accordingly.

Section 6. Liguidation Event

{a) Inthe event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, whether
voluntary or involuntary , before any payment or distribution of the Corporation’s assets
(whether capital or surplus) shall be made to or set apart for the hoiders of Junior Stock, but
after any payments or distributions are made on, or set apart for, any of the Corporation’s
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indebtedness and to holders of senior Stock, holders of the Series A Preferred Stock shall be
entitled to receive an amount per share equal to the Series A Per Share Redemption Amount
but shall not be entitied to any further payment or other participation in any distribution of
the assets of the Corporation, If, upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the
Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, the Corporation’s assets, or proceeds
thereof, distributable among the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock are insufficient to
pay in full the preferential amount aforesaid and liquidating payments on any Parity Stock,
then such assets, or the proceeds thereof, shall be distributed among the holders of the
Series A Preferred Stock and any other Parity Stock, equally and ratably in proportion to the
respective amounts that would be payable on such shares of Series A Preferred Stock and
any such other Parity Stock, if all amounts payable thereon were paid in full.

{b) Non-Cash Consideration. If any assets of the Corporation distributed to holders of the
Series A Preferred Stock In connection with any liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the
Corporation as other than cash, then the value of such assets shall be their falr market value
as determined in good faith by written resolution of the Board of Directors, except that any
securities to be distributed to holders of the Serles A Preferred Stock in a liquidation,
dissolution, or winding up of the Corporation shali, unless otherwise specified in a definitive
agreement of the Corporation, be valued as follows:

(i) The method of valuation of securities not subject to an investment representation
letter or other similar restrictions on free marketability shall be as foliows:

(1} if the securities are then traded on a national securities exchange, then the
value shall he deemed to be the average of the closing prices of the securities on
such exchange or system over the 30 calendar day period ending three trading
days prior to the distribution; and

(2) If (1) above does not apply but the securities are actively traded over-the-
counter, then the value shall be deemed to be the average of the closing bid
prices over the 30 calendar day period ending three trading days prior to the
distribution; and _

(3) If there is no active public market as described in clauses (1) or (2) above, then
the value shall be the fair market value thereof, as determined in good faith by
written resclution of the Board of Directors.

(ii} The method of valuation of securities subject to an investment letter or other
restrictions on free marketability shall be to make an appropriate discount from the
market value to reflect the approximate fair market value thereof, as determined In
good faith by written resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 7. Conversion

The shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall be convertible into shares of Common Stock
of the Corporation.

{a) The conversion ratio shall be five to one (5 to 1). Five shares of Common Stock for
one share of Series A Preferred Stock.
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(b} The conversion shall occur at any time at the option of any holder of the Series A
Preferred Stock for a period of three years or until the offering of a Regulations A +
equity crowdfund, whichever occurs first. At the end of such three year period or
offering of Regulation A + equity crowdfund the conversion shall occur for the
outstanding shares of Series of A Preferred Stock.

Section 8. Definition

For the purposes of this Certificate of Designation, the following terms shall have the
meanings indicated:

(a) “Business Day” means any day except Saturday, Sunday or any day on which banks
are generally not open for business in the State of California.

(b) “Certificate of Designation” means this Certificate of Designation of the Series A
Preferred Stock, as it may be amended from time to time,

(c) “Common Stock” means the Common Stock of the Corporation, par value $0.001 per
share.

{d) “Junior Stock” means any class or series of capital stock of the Corporation that is not
Parity Stock or Senior Stock, including, without limitation, the Common Stock and, for
the avoidance of doubt, any Reclassified or Reconstituted Common Stock.

(e} “Parity Stock” means any class or series of capital stock of the Corporation hereafter
authorized that by its express terms ranks on a parity with the Series A Preferred
Stock.

(f) “Person” means any individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership,
trust, joint stock company, business trust, unincorporated assoclation, Joint venture
or other legal entity of any nature whatsoever,

{g) “Senior Stock” means any class or series of capital stock of the Corporation hereafter
authorized that by its express terms has preferences or priority over the Serles A
Preferred Stock in the payment of dividends or in the distribution of assets on any
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation other than Reclassified or
Reconstituted Common Stock.

{h) “Subsidiary” of the Corpeoration means a corporation, limited liability company,
partnership, association or other Person of which shares of stock or other ownership
interests having ordinary voting power (without regard to the happening of a
contingency) to elect a majority of the board of directors or other managers of such
corporation, limited liability company, partnership, association or other Person are at
the time owned, or the management of which is otherwise controlled, directly or
indirectly through one or more intermediaries, or both, by the Corporation.

Section 9. Madification: Amendment or er.

The terms of this Certificate of Designation shall not, by merger, consolidation or otherwise,
be amended, waived, altered or repeated without the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of
the voting power of the Serles A Preferred Stock, voting as a separate class. Any right or preference of
the Series A Preferred Stock set forth In this Certificate of Designation may be waived pursuant toa
written instrument signed by the holders of a majority of the voting power of the outstanding shares of
Series A Preferred Stock, voting as a separate class, which written instrument shall specifically set forth
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the right or preference being waived and the extent of such waiver. For the purpose of this Section 9
each share of Series A Preferred Stock shall have one (1) vote per share.

Section 10. Severabiliy

If any term of this Certificate of Designation is invalid, unlawful, or incapable of being enforced
by reason of any rule of law or public policy, all other terms of this Certificate of Designation as set forth
herein which can be given effect without the invalid, unlawful or unenforceable term will, nevertheless,
remain in full force and effect, and no term of this Certificate of Designation will be deemed dependent
upon any other such term unless so expressed in this Certificate of Designation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Valorous Media, Inc. has caused this Certificate of Designation to be duly
executed in its corporate name on this 6™ day of September 2018.

edia, Inc.

Name: Earl M. Benjam
Title:  Presiden
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